
Norma Will

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

FCM Communique <communique@fcm.ca>
Tuesday, September 20, 2022 12:42 PM
Norma Will

FCM Voice: GMF 2021-2022 annual report | FCM Board sets fall municipal priorities
Gender Equality Week | more

FCM

I

View email in browser

NEWS | September 20, 2022 » f in <?t?

FCNVOICE
Canada's voice of local government

GREEN FONDS
MUNICIPAL MUNICIPAL
FUND VERT

Inspiring
Innovation

a ••• I.®

^<t
•y&

Inspiring Innovation: Read the Green Municipal
Fund 2021-2022 annual report
For 22 years, the Green Municipal Fund (GMF) has helped build environmentally,
economically, and socially vibrant communities across Canada. From capacity building, to
planning, to capital projects — GMF supports local governments to reduce pollution, improve
energy efficiency, revitalize public infrastructure and more.
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In our annual report, Inspiring Innovation, we explore how GMF is working with municipalities to
bring to life a vision of the future that is sustainable and prosperous. Learn howGMF-funded
initiatives are enabling deep systemic change and moving Canada closer to net-zero emissions
by 2050,

Discover our impact. » READ THE FULL REPORT

NEWS

FCM Board of Directors set fall municipal priorities

Last week, the FCM Board of Directors gathered in Strathcona County, Alberta, to discuss key
priorities ahead of Parliament's return, including the housing and homelessness crises, the rising
cost of living, protecting our communities from extreme weather events, and more. Municipalities
are already leading in tackling these urgent challenges, and we're ready to work together to
continue this important work.

» READ THE STATEMENT

Celebrating Gender Equality Week

This week is Gender Equality Week in Canada. Join us in celebrating all women and gender-
diverse individuals working in municipal politics, whether they are elected officials or staff. To
mark the occasion, we are launching our new Resource Library for Inclusive Municipal
Governance. This compilation of tools, tips and tangible examples will inform and inspire
municipal stakeholders as they drive change for more equitable, representative, and welcoming
local governments.

» ENTER THE VIRTUAL RESOURCE LIBRARY

RESOURCES

FCM's recommendations for the National Adaptation Strategy

Municipal leaders know that it's crucial to better protect Canadians and communities of all sizes
across the country from the impacts of climate change—and you know what works on the
ground. FCM's recommendations for the National Adaptation Strategy are a bold vision on how
the federal government and municipal governments can lead efforts with strong partnerships,
smart investments, and an equity-centered and open approach to collaboration and
reconciliation.

» READ THE RECOMMENDATIONS
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Municipal asset management training available now

Our Municipal Asset Management Program's partner organizations are offering a number of
online and in-person training activities to help your community strengthen its asset management
processes. You'll find certificate courses, webinars, coaching and more designed to help you
develop infrastructure projects that deliver the most value for money while improving the
reliability of your infrastructure. You'll also find training on how to protect your assets from the
impacts of climate change.

» SIGN UP FOR TRAINING TODAY

Case study: Reducing GHG emissions with proactive building retrofits

Are you looking to make upgrades to your community's infrastructure but are unsure of how to
navigate tight budgets? With a proactive strategy that looks towards the future, the City of
Dieppe, NB, developed a plan to upgrade a multi-use sports complex and reduce its projected
GHG emissions by over 45%. The plan, made possible in part due to support from our Green
Municipal Fund, will make the sports complex more energy efficient through various
infrastructure upgrades and additions. With time, these efficiency upgrades will pay for
themselves.

» READ THE CASE STUDY

FCM TWEETS

Sep 16: This week,
#CDNMyni leaders from
coast to coast to coast
gathered in
(a)StrathcoCounty
to discuss key priorities this
fall—including the housing
and homelessness crises,
the rising cost of living,
protecting our communities
from extreme weather
events, and more.

Sep 16: At FCM, we're
united by our commitment
to build better lives for
everyone in Canada—free
from racism, systemic
oppression, and racialized
violence. t.co/tQIKvrKFeV

Sep 18: There's an urgent
need for more support for
disaster mitigation and
climate resilient
infrastructure in

communities large and
small across the country.
#CDNMuni need long-term
funding commitments to
plan for the future.
fcm.ca/adaptation

» MORE

FCM FEDERATION
OF CANADIAN
MUNICIPALITIES

FEDERATION
CANADIENNE DES
MUNICIPALIT^S
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Save the date for FCM's Sustainable Communities
Conference 2023

Are you an elected official ready to make meaningful changes for the future of sustainability in
your community? You won't want to miss FCM's Sustainable Communities Conference (SCC)
on February 8-10, 2023, in Ottawa and online. SCC is Canada's leading event for municipal
sustainability changemakers and champions. You'll be inspired and supported to effectively
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advance sustainability projects in your community. Save February 8-10, 2023, in your calendar
and check our event page for the latest information. Registration for this hybrid event opens in
October.

» CHECK OUR EVENT PAGE

NEWS

Donate to support Hurricane Fiona Relief

The Canadian Red Cross is working to get help to people affected by Hurricane Fiona as quickly
as possible and provide humanitarian assistance for new needs as they arise. Money raised will
enable the Red Cross to carry out relief, recovery, resiliency and risk reduction activities in and
beyond the region at the individual and community levels. Donations made in the next 30 days
will be matched by the Government of Canada.

» DONATE NOW

RESOURCES

A budget for everyone

We just launched a free, online course on gender-responsive public budgeting for municipal staff
and elected officials. It covers basic considerations such as how to identify gender gaps and
inequalities in payroll management and the provision of services. It also helps to understand the
causes of discrepancies and suggests corrective measures. The course is a collaboration
between our Inclusive Municipal Leadership Program in Tunisia and our Canadian Women in
Local Leadership project.

» REGISTER HERE

Turning landfill gas into an energy source

Did you know that your municipality's landfills can be a source of unexcepted environmental,
social and economic benefits? By converting the methane gasses produced in landfills into a
renewable natural gas, you can reduce local GHG emissions and offset energy produced by
fossil fuels. You can also sell the converted gas on the open market, creating a new source of
revenue for your community. With support from our Green Municipal Fund, the City of Winnipeg,
MB, developed a plan for its landfill that can produce as much as $21.36 million in value.

» READ THE CASE STUDY
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FCM Municipal Marketplace: Offering innovative solutions for your
community's needs

FCM's Municipal Marketplace partners offer meaningful solutions for common challenges
affecting local government. This month's featured Municipal Marketplace partners are ready to
share their innovative solutions on municipal insurance, urban forestry, and data services that
will boost your economic recovery! Don't forget to sign up to the newsletter to get direct access
to our Municipal Marketplace updates.

Check out this month's featured Municipal Marketplace partner solutions.

» READ THE LATEST NEWSLETTER

Reminder: Read the Green Municipal Fund 2021-2022 annual report

For 22 years, FCM's Green Municipal Fund (GMF) has helped build environmentally,
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
bring to life a vision of the future that is sustainable and prosperous. Learn how GMF-funded
initiatives are enabling deep systemic change and moving Canada closer to net-zero emissions
by 2050.

» READ THE FULL REPORT TODAY

FCM TWEETS

Sept 23: To understand
and plan for increasing
climate risks, municipalities
of all sizes need access to
local and regional data as
well as support to conduct
local risk and vulnerability
assessments. Here's how
the #GQC can achieve this
through the National
Adaptation Strategy.

Sept 26: ICYMI: We
announced the grant
recipients of our Inclusive
Community Initiatives on
Friday, part of
#GenderEqualitvWeek.

Discover the 8 new projects
that will support women
and under-represented
groups get involved in
municipal politics. Thanks
©WAGE FEGC.
t.co/9vvEARCeRZ

Sept 26: The Canadian
Red Cross is working to get
help as quickly as possible
to people affected by
#HurricaneFiona. You can
help too by donating below.
The people living in the
hardest hit communities are
our friends and neighbours
-we're sending our
strength during the storm
response.
donate. red cross, ca

» MORE
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Contribute to the future of GMF by taking the strategic plan engagement
survey

FCM's Green Municipal Fund wants your input on its next strategic plan. This is a unique
opportunity for municipal elected officials and staff to help shape the future ofGMF and ensure it
continues serving the sustainability needs of their community. Complete a 15-minute survey and
contribute to the development of the new GMF strategic plan, to be launched in 2023. All
responses will be kept confidential and used only to inform the plan that will shape the direction
ofGMF.
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» TAKE THE SURVEY

A new website for FCM's Green Municipal Fund

Have you visited GMF's new website yet? GreenMunicipaFund.ca is ready to serve your
municipal sustainability needs. We've made it faster and easier to find funding that may be
compatible with your sustainability projects. Visit our Learning Centre to grow your sustainability
knowledge with valuable resources and technical. Then, see what other municipalities are doing
in your province or across the country with 180+ success stories.

Visit GreenMunicipalFund.ca and jumpstart your sustainability journey today.

RESOURCES

Fostering gender equality and inclusion in municipal politics

Have you seen our new Resource Library for Inclusive, Municipal Governance? This compilation
of tools, templates and examples of successful initiatives from Canada and abroad is based on
the expertise we built through years of gender equality and social inclusion programming. We
hope it will inspire municipal staff and elected officials as they strive for more representative and
welcoming local governments. New resources will be added regularly, so visit often.

» WALKJNTO THE RESOURCE LIBRARY

Tool: How to include climate resiliency in your plans and operations

Integrating Climate Considerations is a suite of resources exploring different ways your
municipality can include climate change resiliency in your broader operations and planning.
Each of the three web-based fact sheets explains a concept, provides examples of what other
municipalities are doing, and offers steps and resources to get you started. Explore these
topics:

Governance and Operations: Find ways for elected officials, community partners and
staff in all departments to embed climate considerations in their daily activities.

Community Planning: Discover how addressing climate change risks, such as flooding,
in your community plan can help you better manage the impacts on residents and
businesses.

Service Deliver/ Planning: Learn to assess the effect of climate change on your ability
to deliver municipal services to your community and find ways to manage both risks and
costs.
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CORPORATE PARTNER

Twist to secure: Our easy-install sensors and
public safety

Our Canadian-made microsensors increase public safety by
generating real-time video, smart city data, and actionable
reports that enable better decision-making & create safer,
more-Liveable cities. This smart city solution offers best-in-
class ROI and the highest customer value of any smart city
technology solution that is available on the market in Canada
today.

» CLAIM YOUR FREE SENSOR TRIAL AT LIVEABLE CITIES
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LOCAL DATA

The state of social and affordable housing and culture, recreation and sports
facilities

Statistics Canada, in partnership with Infrastructure Canada, has released 2020 data on the
state of the country's culture, recreation and sports facilities as well as social and affordable
housing through Canada's Core Public Infrastructure Survey.

As many Canadians rely on social and affordable housing, this release includes data that will
help all orders of government, including municipal. The information will help develop more
evidence and results-based policies to improve Canada's core public infrastructure, as well as
monitor and report on the progress of these investments.

» LEARN MORE

FCM TWEETS

Sept 29: We just launched
a free, online course on
gender-responsive public
budgeting for municipal
staff and elected officials.
Learn how to identify
inequalities in payroll
management and the
provision of services.
Explore suggested
corrective measures.

Sept 30: On this National

Day for Truth and
Reconciliation, take the
time to listen and learn from
Indigenous Peoples about
the harmful legacy and
ongoing impacts of
residential schools. At
FCM, we commit to fighting
anti-lndigenous racism at
all levels. #NDTR

Oct 2: Municipalities are on
the front lines - they have
the solutions that their
communities need. With
adequate support to get the
job done, we're ready to
deliver. We're asking our
federal partners to join us
in building a future that
Canadians deserve.
http://fcm.ca/adaptation
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Register:
https://t.co/7ZWYri41fl

» MORE
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Webinar: How to electrify your municipal fleet
Did you know that electrifying your municipal fleet can help you reduce greenhouse gas
emissions and save on operating costs while improving service to your community? Sign up to
join us at 1 p.m. ET on Thursday, October 20 for a free introductory webinar on the benefits of
electric vehicles. You'll learn valuable lessons from other municipalities who have already
adopted EVs and discover how to overcome common challenges.

» SIGN UP TODAY
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NEWS

Cannabis Act Legislative Review

The federal government has recently launched a legislative review of the Cannabis Act, which
requires the Minister of Health to conduct a review of the Act three years after coming into force.
The review will last 18 months and will conclude with a report tabled in both Houses of
Parliament.

A 60-day online engagement process has been launched, which outlines the key features of the
legislative framework, as well as national trends and evidence. Local governments are invited to
participate via the online questionnaire by Monday, November 21.

» PARTICIPATE NOW

EVENTS

Reminder: Save February 7-10 in your calendar

Join us at Canada's leading event for municipal sustainability changemakers and champions.
Ready to make meaningful sustainability changes in your community? You won't want to miss
FCM's Sustainable Communities Conference (SCC) on February 7-10, 2023, in Ottawa and
online. SCC is Canada's leading event for municipal sustainability changemakers and
champions. You'll be inspired and supported to effectively advance sustainability projects in your
community. Save February 7-10, 2023 in your calendar and check our event page for the latest
information. Registration for this hybrid event opens in October.

» MORE INFO

RESOURCES

Report: How councils can better evaluate infrastructure investment priorities

The best way to improve your municipality's infrastructure decision-making is to develop and
implement an asset management plan that integrates w\\h your existing financial management
and investment decision-making processes.

Explore our new Asset management insights: Planning and decision-making report. You'll find
background, guides and case studies to help your municipality ensure the reliable delivery of
services. You'll also discover how other communities are using support from our Municipal Asset
Management Program to establish and fund their infrastructure goals.

2



» READ THE REPORT TODAY

Find sustainability funding faster with GreenMunicipalFund.ca

FCM's Green Municipal Fund can make it faster and easier to find funding for your sustainability
projects. We know that applying for funding can feel overwhelming. That's why we designed
GreenMunicpalFund.ca with a new streamlined funding library that makes it easier than ever to
explore GMF's funding options. Or, let our new Funding Opportunity Finder guide you. Simply
answer a few short questions to receive recommendations for potentially compatible GMF
funding.

Go to GreenMunicipalFund.ca today to explore the funding library or self-assess with the fundinc
opportunity finder.

FCM IN THE NEWS

Taneen Rudyk discusses the future of Canadian municipalities

In this interview with Municipal World, FCM President Taneen Rudyk explains the importance
and impact of returning to in-person conferences and shares her thoughts on how Canadian
municipalities are positioned to face the challenges of tomorrow.

» WATCH THE INTERVIEW

St.Albert gets $5 million for home energy retrofits

The City of St. Albert, AB, has received $5 million to fund a home-energy retrofit program that
could add $17 million to the local economy. Federal Natural Resources Minister Jonathan
Wilkinson and FCM President Taneen Rudyk announced a $25.6-million investment on Monday,
October 3 to support home energy retrofit programs in St. Albert, Calgary, Lethbridge, and
Canmore. The funding comes from FCM's Green Municipal Fund and will support Clean Energy
Improvement Programs (CEIPs) in these communities.

» READ THE STORY

FCM TWEETS

Oct 2: With #GoC, we're
excited to announce a
$25.6M investment through

Oct 4: We welcome this
funding to help
communities in Atlantic
Canada and Quebec after

Qct5: October is

#WomensHistoryMonth - a
time to recognize and
celebrate women, girls and
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(S)GreenMuniFund's

Community Efficiency
Financing (CEF) initiative,
the first of its kind in

Canada, to help implement
4 new home energy retrofit
financing programs in
Alberta.

» MORE

Hurricane Fiona. This fund

covers costs beyond
existing federal programs
such as the DFAA and will

help #CDNmuni and
economies rebuild and

recover more quickly.

non-binary people who
have contributed to better,
more inclusive communities
across Canada. We honour
the trailblazers, the leaders
and those who paved the
way for future generations.
#WHM202
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Norma Will

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hudson Bay Route Association <info@hbra.ca>
Wednesday, September 21, 2022 4:24 PM
RM of Wolseley No. 1 55; RM of Wolverine No. 340; RM of Wood Creek No. 281; RM of
Wood River No. 74; RM of Wreford No. 280; Town of Ste. Anne; Village of St. Pierre-
Jolys; Association of Manitoba Municipalities; Baker Tilly HMA LLP; Brett Casavant; Brian
Hadley; City of Brandon; RM of Dauphin; City of Estevan; City of Flin Flon; City of
Morden; City of Portage La Prairie; City of Selkirk; City of Thompson; City of Winkler; City
of Winnipeg; Johnstons Grain; LGD Mystery Lake; Municipality Gilbert Plains;
Municipality Rossburn; Municipality of Bifrost-Riverton; Municipality of Boissevain-
Morton; Municipality of Brenda-Waskada; Municipality of Cartwright-Roblin;
Municipality of Clanwilliam-Erickson; Municipality of Deloraine-Winchester; Municipality
of Emerson-Franklin; Municipality of Ethelbert; Municipality of Glenboro-South Cypress;
Municipality of Glenella-Lansdowne; Municipality of Grandview; Municipality of
Grassland; Municipality of Hamiota; Municipality of Harrison Park; Municipality of
Killarney-Turtle Mountain; Municipality of Lome; Municipality of Louise; Municipality of
McCreary; Municipality of Minitonas-Bowsman; Municipality of Mossey River;
Municipality of Norfolk Treherne; RM of North Cypress-Langfordc; Municipality of North
Norfolk; Norma Will; Municipality of Pembina; Municipality of Prairie View; Municipality
of Rhineland; Municipality of Riverdale
2022 AGM & Sponsorship Drive
2022 HBRA Convention Invitation.pdf; 2022 HBRA Convention Sponsorship.pdf

Hi Everyone;

I've attached the invite for our 2022 AGM to be held on October 17th at the Kikiwak Inn in The Pas.
You can attend by Zoom or in person. The cost of attending is $75.00 for either one. An email response works as well as
mailing the form.

Pre-registration would be greatly appreciated as it helps to determine seating and catering needs. If attending by Zoom,
the link will be sent once payment is received.

I've also attached a copy of our annual sponsorship drive in hopes that you may consider contributing again. Please note
the change of address for all mailings.

We appreciate the support you've shown us in the past and look forward to working for you again this year.

Best regards,

Delia Sussums

Secretary
Hudson Bay Route Association
Box 293
Leroy,SKSOK2PO
www.hbra.ca

Delia Sussums

Secretary
Hudson Bay Route Association
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A STRONG ADVOCATE FOR CANADA'S PRAIRIC PrtODUCERS
AND THEIR PRAIRIE SEA-PORT.

79 Annual General Meeting & Convention

Kikiwak Inn — Opaskwayak (The Pas), Manitoba

October 16th & 17th 2022

We are extending an invitation to attend our 79th annual general
meeting. The future of our northern gateway continues to evolve and
relies on the combined effort of all stakeholders. This will be a great
opportunity to network with representatives from government, industry,
First Nations, producers and shippers, as we articulate the future of
the Port of Churchill and its railway, under new regional ownership.

October 16 — Registration & Social Evening — 7:30 pmto 10 pm —
Kikiwak Inn

October 17 — Registration — 8:00 am to 9:00 am — Kikiwak Inn

October 17 — AGM & Convention — 9:00 am to 4:00 pm — Kikiwak
Inn

Accommodation: A block of rooms is reserved, under hlBRA, at the
Kikiwak Inn (1-204-623-1800; www.kikiwak.ca).

For more information, call Elden (1-204-748-8345) or
Jim (1-204-623-0393), or visit our website — www.hbra.ca
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A STRONG ADVOCATE FOR CANADA'S PRAIRIE PltODUCERS
AND THEIR PRAIRIE SEA-PORT.

Make cheques payable to Hudson Bay Route Association and mail to:
Box 293

Leroy, SK
SOK 2PO

Please fill in this portion and return with your cheque.

Name

Address_

Email



Norma Will

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Manitoba Association of Watersheds <office@manitobawatersheds.org>
Wednesday, September 21, 2022 9:40 AM
Norma Will
Register Today for the 2022 Manitoba Watersheds Conference!

View this email in your browser
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2022 Manitoba Watersheds Conference
Manitoba

Association of
Watersheds

Presented by the Manitoba Association of Watersheds

Canadlnns Polo Park I Winnipeg, MB I December 5-7, 2022

You're invited to attend the 2022 Manitoba Watersheds Annual Conference hosted by the
Manitoba Association of Watersheds on Monday, December 5 - Wednesday, December 7,
2022 at Canadlnns Polo Park in Winnipeg, Manitoba!

Register today to connect and network with hundreds of innovators, landowners, farmers
and industry specialists involved in environmental conservation and regenerative
agriculture that are directly shaping Manitoba's environmental landscape for the better!

This year's theme Building Resilient Watersheds focuses on climate resiliency at the
watershed level. Bringing together the leading experts from industry, academia and the
agriculture and conservation community to share their passion and understanding of the
ways in which water and land management activities can build strong watersheds and
have a direct, and positive impact in communities throughout Manitoba. Full agenda details
will be released atwww.manitobawatersheds.org as speakers are confirmed.

Promotional Opportunities at the Manitoba Watersheds Conference

Our Sponsorship Packages offer many meaningful opportunities at various levels to offer
you exclusive access to a network of innovators, dedicated industry specialists and

1



landowners. Increase your companies brand presence through several means of
communications, including, verbal recognition during the banquet program, conference
promotional materials, our website, and social media platforms (Twitter and Facebook).

Our Exhibitor Packages offer many benefits including the opportunity to increase your
company's visibility, meet industry professionals face-to-face, provide hands-on
demonstrations, distribute educational materials, and influence industry specialists and
landowners committed to the environment and conservation.

Conference Program

Conference Day 1 I December 5, 2022 I Time 10:30 AM - 5:00 PM

Conference Day 2 I December 6, 2022 I Time 8:30 AM - 5:00 PM

Banquet December 6 I 6:30 PM

Conference Day 3 - Closed Session: Open to Watershed District members Only
December 7, 2022 I Time 8:30 AM -12:00 PM

Register Here

About the Organizer
The Manitoba Association of Watersheds supports Manitoba's 14 watershed districts in
their efforts to protect Manitoba's soil, water, habitat, and climate. Join us as we come
together and share our successes, learn from one another, and collaborate on the shared
vision of a stronger, healthier Manitoba ecosystem.

*Please note that this in-person event is dependent on public health orders and may
potentially transition to an online event.

To learn more about the 2022 Manitoba Watersheds Conference visit the Manitoba
Association of Watersheds website.

'Please note that this in-person event is dependent on public health orders and may potentially transition
to an online event.

•s.. '<& .a.

Copyright © 2021 Manitoba Association of Watersheds, All rights reserved.

Our mailing address is:

1465 Buffalo Place, Suite 200, Wpg, MB R3T 1L8

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.
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Norma Will

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Manitoba Association of Watersheds <office@manitobawatersheds.org>
Tuesday, September 27, 2022 2:51 PM
Norma Will
2022 Manitoba Watersheds Sponsorship & Exhibitor Opportunities Available - Register
Today

—IffKC^--.
•*.-.-^..-a «sa

<^ N91NIFflfr

"S^t
><!"<•

;-;

.a

^

^^
•*^%*

-a»-
iSB;. ^^"^•''tet-1^?^.^,«rf

s

^^•^^.^

2022 Manitoba Watersheds Conference
Manitoba

Association of

Watersheds
Presented by the Manitoba Association of Watersheds

Canadlnns Polo Park I Winnipeg, MB I December 5-7, 2022

Take advantage of the best way to promote your company to hundreds of industry
professionals and landowners! Our Sponsorship Packages offer many meaningful
opportunities at various levels to offer you exclusive access to a network of innovators,
dedicated industry specialists and landowners. All while granting you the opportunity to
significantly increase your companies brand presence through several means of
communications, including, verbal recognition during the banquet program, conference
promotional materials, our website, and social media platforms (Twitter and Facebook).

Our Exhibitor Packages also offer many benefits including the opportunity to increase
your company's visibility, meet industry professionals face-to-face, provide hands-on
demonstrations, distribute educational materials, and influence industry specialists and
landowners committed to the environment and conservation.

Become a Sponsor or Exhibitor
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2022 Manitoba Watershed Conference Registration

^Register today to connect and network
/ith hundreds of innovators, landowners
ind industry specialists involved in

>environmental conservation and climate
;hange that are directly shaping
lanitoba's environmental landscape for

the better!

y|This year's theme Building Resilient
Watersheds focuses on climate resiliency

'at the watershed level. Bringing together
the leading experts from industry, academia, and the agriculture and conservation
community to share their passion and understanding of the ways in which water and land
management activities can build strong watersheds and have a direct, and positive impact
in communities throughout Manitoba. To learn more about the 2022 Manitoba Watersheds
Conference visit the Manitoba Association of Watersheds website.
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Register Here
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Copyright © 2021 Manitoba Association of Watersheds, All rights reserved

Our mailing address is:

1465 Buffalo Place, Suite 200, Wpg, MB R3T 6B8

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list
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Norma Will

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Manitoba Association of Watersheds <office@manitobawatersheds.org>
Wednesday, October 5, 2022 9:34 AM
Norma Will
2022 Manitoba Watersheds Conference agenda now available!

View this email in your browser
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2022 Manitoba Watersheds Conference

Presented by the Manitoba Association of Watersheds

Canadlnns Polo Park I Winnipeg, MB I December 5-7,2022

K
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Manitoba

Association of
Watersheds

Conference agenda

The 2022 Manitoba Watersheds Conference agenda is now available to view or
download!

This year's agenda features keynote sessions, engaging panel discussions,
spotlights on Manitoba Watershed Districts and more.

Network with other attendees, visit our tradeshow booths, and learn how you
can take part in Building Resilient Watersheds.

Celebrate with us at the Manitoba Watersheds Awards Banquet, December 6th,
which features comedian, Big Daddy Taz!

1



View/download the agenda here

Early bird pricing still available!

Watershed District Members can register early for the 2022 Manitoba
Watersheds Conference. Register by November 15th to take advantage of our
early bird pricing.

Regular price registration (no early bird discount) is open until November 30th.

Register here

Learn more about the conference here

Promotional opportunities

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

Learn more about sponsorship here

Learn more about being an exhibitor here
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About the Conference

The 2022 Manitoba Watersheds Annual Conference is hosted by the Manitoba Association
of Watersheds, and takes place on Monday, December 5 - Wednesday, December 7,
2022 at Canadlnns Polo Park in Winnipeg, Manitoba!

Register today to connect with and network with hundreds of innovators, landowners,
farmers and industry specialists who are involved in environmental conservation and
regenerative agriculture, and are directly shaping Manitoba's environmental landscape for
the better!

This year's theme Building Resilient Watersheds focuses on climate resiliency at the
watershed level. We are bringing together leading experts from industry, academia,
agriculture and conservation communities. They will share their passion and understanding
of the ways in which water and land management activities can build strong watersheds,
which has a direct, and positive impact in communities throughout Manitoba. Full agenda
is available here.

Conference Proqram

Conference Day 1 I December 5, 2022 I Time 10:30 AM - 5:00 PM

Conference Day 2 I December 6, 2022 I Time 8:30 AM - 5:00 PM

Banquet December 6 I 6:30 PM

Conference Day 3 - Closed Session: Open to Watershed District members Only I
December 7, 2022 I Time 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM

Visit the Conference web page here

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

*Please note that this in-person event is dependent on public health orders and may potentially transition
to an online event.
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Copy right ©2021 Manitoba Association of Watersheds, All rights reserved.

Our mailing address is:

1465 Buffalo Place, Suite 200, Wpg, MB R3T 1L8

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.
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04 MEIA Emerging Issues

Cleantech Conference
CLEAN TECHNOLOGY: PATHWAYS TO NET-ZERO

November 30, 2022
8:00 AM-6:30 PM

RBC Convention Centre

375 York Ave, Winnipeg, MB

This November, MEIA will host the largest environmental conference Manitoba has seen,
and we want you to be a part of it. The conference will showcase new and upcoming
technologies and solutions to help Manitobans mitigate the climate crisis and make their
businesses more profitable through sustainability.
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Keynote Speaker

Dr. David Suzuki
KeynoteSpaeker
Jane McDonald
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Master of Ceremonies

Steve Patterson

" ^v"^^

•»•«.

—

Opening Blessing

Chief Heidi Cook
Reception Entertainment

Trio from Indian City

FEATURING

Opening Blessing, Chief Heidi Cook, Misipawistik Cree Nation
Morning Keynote Dr. David Suzuki
Plenary Speaker Jane McDonald, Senior Vice President,
Climate and Nature Solutions

Master of Ceremonies, Steve Patterson, CBC's The Debaters

Networking reception with entertainment from trio from
local band Indian City
600 Attendees

40 Booth Tradeshow

Student Chapter Mentorship
Funding Opportunities Hub
Green Dragon's Lair Pitch Competition

•

•

•

Cleantech is any process, product, or
service that reduces negative
environmental impacts through
significant energy efficiency
improvements, the sustainable use of
resources, or environmental

protection activities.

WHO WILL BE THERE?
First Nation Communities & Indigenous
Groups
Consultants and Sustainability Experts
Academia and Students

Businesses and Industry Groups
Corporate Leaders
Government and Municipalities
Environmental Groups and Organizations
SMEs, cleantech startups

•

•

BREAKOUT SESSIONS
Carbon Offsets

Transportation
Natural Resources

Waste Management

Sustainable Buildings and
Communities

The Future of Clean Energy

MEIA programming is supported by funding provided by The Government of Canada and The Manitoba government.

Sponsorship Levels Available ] Click here to register!

www.MEIAemergingissues.ca



Manitoba ^^
Transportation and Infrastructure
Transportation Operations Division
Highway Regional Operations/Western Region
1525 - 1st Street North, Brandon, Manitoba, Canada R7C 1B5
T 204-726-6800 F 204-726-6836
www.manitoba.ca

September 28, 2022

Dave Krekelwich
Head of Council
Municipality of Oakland-Wawanesa
Cao@oakland-wawanesa.ca

Dear Dave Krekelwich:

Thank you for your July 28, 2022 letter to the Honourable Doyle Piwniuk, Minister of
Transportation and Infrastructure, regarding Provincial Road (PR) 340 through
Wawanesa. Your letter was forwarded to me and I am pleased to respond on behalf of
the department.

Manitoba Transportation and Infrastructure values hearing your concerns and
appreciates your patience as we work on improving the highway network.

The wet weather and overland flooding have delayed repairs across the province this
year. Manitoba Transportation and Infrastructure will complete repairs along PR 340,
including the two areas you specifically noted, this fall. We will continue to monitor this
route to ensure safety until repairs are complete.

If you have further questions or concerns regarding roads in the area, please feel free to
contact me directly at Kelvin.Shuvera(a)aov.mb.ca or 204-239-3360.

Thank you again for your inquiry.
Sincerely,

c:

1-<^ j[L^^
Kelvin Shuvera
Director

Honourable Doyle Piwniuk, Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Honourable Cliff Cullen, Minister of Economic Development, Investment and Trade

and MLA for Spruce Woods
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MINISTER
OF MUNICIPAL RELATIONS

Room 317 Legislative Building
Winnipeg, Manitoba CANADA R3C OV8

October 11,2022

ATTN: MAYOR/REEVE

2021 PILT Reconciliation Grant

As previously announced, I am pleased to advise that the payment of your municipality's
2021 payment in lieu of taxes (PILT) shortfall grant have been directly deposited into your
municipality's account. This deposit represents the 2021 shortfalls from the federal government
reducing PILT payments equal to the expected Education Property Tax Rebate.

This funding ensures municipalities do not experience a net loss due to shortfalls resulting
from the reduced federal PILT for 2021. The attached document indicates the grant value
deposited to your municipality. Further information regarding 2022 PILT shortfalls will be provided
at a later date. If you have questions regarding your grant, they can be directed to
mrmaas0)aov.mb.ca.

We look forward to working together with municipal officials to ensure that municipalities
do not experience funding shortfalls due to reduced federal PILT.

Sincerely,

Honourable Eileen Ctarke
Minister

c. Bruce Gray, Deputy Minister of Municipal Relations



Attachment

2021 PILT Reconciliation Grant

Municipality of Oakland-Wawanesa

Amount

$ 98.81



Joni Swidnicki

From:

Sent:

Subject:

+WPG139 - MR, Municipal Assessment and Advisory Services <MRMAAS@gov.mb.ca>
Tuesday, September 20, 2022 9:36 AM
Bulletin #2022-31 - Municipal Relations - New Member of the Municipal Relations
Leadership Team

French version to follow on MMO.

Bulletin #2022-31

MUNICIPAL RELATIONS

Notice to All Chief Administrative Officers

New Member of the Municipal Relations
Leadership Team

The Department of Municipal Relations is pleased to announce that Don Hallett has joined Municipal
Relations as the new Assistant Deputy Minister of the Municipal Assessment and Advisory Services
Division.

Don joins our department after making significant contributions over more than two decades to senior
leadership in major program areas of what are now the provincial departments of Natural Resources
and Northern Development and Environment, Climate and Parks. He effectively listens to, leads and
mentors diverse teams to always improve together. He also fosters and strengthens relationships
across provincial government departments and with municipal, federal and Indigenous counterparts
and other stakeholders.

The division he will be leading supports sustainable and accountable municipalities by delivering
accurate property assessments as well as sound advice through trusted relationships with
municipalities on good governance and financial practices. This includes the work of assessment
services, IT system services, and municipal governance and advisory services to municipalities
primarily delivered through our municipal services officers.

We look forward to Don's continued contributions to team building and public service in collaboration
with you as expert administrators and leaders.

Don's contact information has been updated on the directory.

Should you require additional information regarding staff contacts in Municipal Relations please email
us at mrmaas@gov.mb.ca, or by phone at 204-945-2572.

Department of Municipal Relations
500 - 800 Portage Avenue, Winnipeg MB R3G ON4
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Norma Will

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Prairie Mountain hlealth <communications@pmh-mb.ca>
Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:08 PM
oakwawa@outlook.com

Health Plus October 2022

View this email in your browser
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PRAIRIE MOUNTAIN HEALTH

HEALTH PLIIS
October 2022
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FLU CLINICS
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f^PMH Flu Clinics will start

taking place in November.
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Visit our website: www.prairiemountainhealth.ca and
follow our social media for when the phone line will be open.
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Closer to

Home with
Rural Medicine
Opportunities
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There is no
health without
mental health.

Mental Illness Awareness Week is
October 2-8,2022

®
Red Road Compass
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Swan River's 'Meet off Main': Giving Thanks

World Breastfeeding Week
October 1-8
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s.

< Air-—

^ .<',•

Canadian Patient Safety Week I October 24 to 28
Safer Care for Older Adults

^"

^^
.eA.<

^

Closer to Home with Rural Medicine Opportunities

"Dauphin will always be home," said Dr. Lauren Baker. "To

provide care to a community that means so much to me is

rewarding and also fulfilling. I absolutely love it

here." Read more

Mental Illness Awareness Week: Oct 2-8

The aim of this initiative, is to reduce barriers that prevent

people from accessing services for their mental health and

substance use- which starts with openly discussing these

topics. Read more

Swan River's'Meet off Main': Giving Thanks

Meet off Main aimed to provide a safe, welcoming space for

people to use the washroom, have a drink of

water/coffee/tea and a warm meal while meeting valuable

local service providers. Read more

WorldBreastfeedingWeek|Oct1-8

World Breastfeeding Week is a time to celebrate the role

breastfeeding plays in providing children with the

healthiest start in life. Read more

Safer Care for OlderAdults

Canadian Patient Safety Week is an annual campaign held

in October that provides the opportunity to share resources

with the public to help improve patient safety and the

quality of care provided in Manitoba. Read more

PMH Hosts Family Medicine Residents' Retreat

Over 90 family medicine residents attended the weekend

gathering, which featured information sessions, an

interactive job fair and team building exercises. Read more

PRAIRIE MOUNTAIN HEALTH HOSTS
FAMILY MEOICINE RESIDENTS' RETREAT

2



rv

^3
F^ .1 <^y^'-
Heading into Flu Season

Get Better Together Program

A FREE
six week

program for
living better
with ongoing

health
conditions.

Sw3 "Well Wishes" for Thanksgh/ing
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PMH weil Wishes
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Heading into Flu Season

Influenza (flu) is a contagious respiratory illness caused by

the influenza virus. These viruses can infect the nose,

throat and lungs and cause mild to severe illness. Read

more

Get Better Together

The Get Better Together program can help you navigate the

changes that come with having a chronic health condition.

It does this by providing you with tools to become a better

self-manager and assists you with regaining some of the

control that your condition has taken away. Read more

Share your "Well Wishes" This Thanksgiving

Send Well Wishes to family and friends who are spending

time in the hospital or residing in a personal care

home. Staff will print, seal & deliver your message. Read

more

3
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Expanded Hospital Visiting Hours
Effective October 1, 2022

For INPATIENTS
4 DESIGNATED CAREGIVERS (DC)

can be identified by the patient prior to visiting.

A maximum of 2 Designated Caregivers can be
in the hospital and visit at the same time.

••••••••••••••a* •

For Emergency Dept. & Outpatients
2 DESIGNATED CAREGIVERS (DC)

can be identified and visit 1 at a time in most cases.

• • •••••••••

General visitors will be permitted based on the site/room space
and must come during visiting hours.

You will be required to self screen and are required to wear the provided medical mask.

General visiting hours for
ALL PMH HOSPITALS

will be from Noon - 8 pm

If you have questions please check with facility before coming.

PMH Classes And Clinics

My Story/Our Story I Rivers I Oct. 19

A Grief Workshop More Info

4



Mental Health Public Education Opportunities

Mental Health First Aid I ASIST I SafetTALK More Info

Ready to Quit I Brandon I Oct. 4

Smoking Cessation Group More Info

Fora full listing of classes and workshops click here

ss »9
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Events
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J^p PRAIRIE MOUNTAIN HEALTH

Annual General
Meeting

WEDNESDAY
TOBER 26

12 pm (Noon)

Visit ourWebsite

y^k www-Prairiemountamhealth.ca
for more information and to

register.
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Career Opportunities
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Speech Language Pathologists

Brandon, Swan River & Russell
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Health Care Aides

Positions available
throughout the Region
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Nursing

RNs, LPNs, & RPNs needed
throughout the Region

i*r~

Engineers
2nd, 3rd & 5th Class

Brandon, Dauphin,
Gilbert Plains & Grandview

^T-ji-fli.
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Click here to view all career opportunities.
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Copyright © 2022 Prairie Mountain Health, All rights reserved.

You previously received our Report to Communities newsletter which has now been replaced with our

new publication "Health Plus". We have updated our system to follow privacy laws. If you do not wish to

receive this newsletter, you may unsubscribe.

Our mailing address is:

Prairie Mountain Health
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Norma Will

From:

Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

+WPG080 - Procurement Contracts Review <contracts@gov.mb.ca>
Thursday, September 22, 2022 2:43 PM
CETA Single Point of Access is now implemented
CETA_SPA Letter to MASHBPS - 2022-08-04.pdf

Good afternoon,

This is to confirm that the Single Point of Access (SPA) site is now live and CETA-covered procurements posted on MERX
feed directly into the SPA.

A reminder that posting will only feed automatically from MERX to the SPA, when staff select "CETA" as applicable in
MERX.

You can view current Manitoba opportunities available on the SPA here: https://canadabuys.canada.ca/en/tender-
opportunities?status%5BO%5D=87&words=Manitoba&current_tab=t&record_per_page=200.

Sent on behalf of Stephanie Dion
Director, Centre of Excellence
Procurement Services Centre of Excellence
Government of Manitoba

From: +WPG080 - Procurement Contracts Review <contracts@gov.mb.ca>
Sent: August 4, 2022 3:27 PM
Cc: +WPG080 - Procurement Contracts Review <contracts@gov.mb.ca>
Subject: CETA Single Point of Access Implementation is September 21, 2022

Good day,

Please find the attached communication with questions and answers for the Single Point of Access (SPA) requirement by
the Canadian and European Union Comprehensive Economic and Trade Agreement (CETA). The Single Point of Access
website (CanadaBuys https://canadabuys.Canada.ca/en) allows vendors to retrieve information about CETA covered
procurements throughout Canada.

All Federal, Provincial, Territorial, Municipal, Academic, Social and Health entities including Crown Corporations who are
subject to CETA are required to ensure notices for CETA-covered procurements are posted on the Single Point of Access
CanadaBuys website starting September 21, 2022.

Sent on behalf of Stephanie Dion
Director, Centre of Excellence
Procurement Services Centre of Excellence

1
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Labour, Consumer Protection and Government Services
Procurement Services Centre of Excellence
Procurement and Supply Chain
600-352 Donald Street
Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada R3B 2H8
Telephone: (204) 945-6361/Fax: (204) 945-1455

August 4, 2022

To: All Public Sector Entities in Manitoba

Re: CETA Single Point of Access implementation date is September 21, 2022

This is a follow-up to the letter sent April 6, 2021 on the subject of the Single Point Access required
by the Canada and European Union Comprehensive Economic and Trade Agreement (CETA) to
be implemented Canada-wide by September 21,2022.

The Single Point of Access is a single electronic point of access (website) which allows vendors
to quickly retrieve information about CETA covered procurements throughout Canada. The
Government of Canada has developed the fully functional Canada-wide electronic tendering
website CanadaBuys (https://canadabuvs.canada.ca/en) as the Single Point of Access.

Federal, provincial, territorial, municipal, academic, social and health entities including Crown
Corporations who are subject to CETA are required to ensure notices for CETA-covered
procurements are posted on the Single Point of Access, CanadaBuvs, starting September 21,
2022.

Please review the attached questions and answers for more information about how your entity
can ensure compliance with the CETA Single Point of Access requirement by September 21,
2022.

Please contact Greg Reader, Manager, Governance, Policy and Practice at
contracts@aov.mb.ca if you require additional information.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Dion
Director, Centre of Excellence

Attachment
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DATE: 2022-07-27
SUBJECT: FAQs for Single Point of Access in Manitoba

Ql. WhatisCETA?
Al. CETA is an acronym for the Canada-European Union Comprehensive Economic and Trade
Agreement (CETA), a bilateral agreement between Canada and the European Union (EU). The
agreement covers virtually all sectors and aspects of Canada-EU trade, from tariffs to product
standards, investment, professional certification and many other areas of activity. CETA is
explained in detail here:

CETA explained (https.V/www.international.gc.ca/trade-commerce/trade-agreements-
accords-commerciaux/agr-acc/ceta-aecg/ceta explained-aecg apercu.aspx?lang=eng)

• Full agreement (https://www.international.gc.ca/trade-commerce/trade-agreements-
accords-commerciaux/agr-acc/ceta-aecg/agreement-entente.aspx?lang=eng).

Q2. Does CETA apply to the public sector?
A2. CETA applies to high value procurement contracts by the public sector at federal, provincial
entities as well as MASH sector. However, certain exceptions are built into CETA's government
procurement rules, such as cultural industries, Indigenous (Aboriginal) businesses, defense,
research and development, financial services, and services in the fields of recreation, sport and
education, as well as social and health-care services.

Read CETA government procurement provisions here: httDS://www.international.gc.ca/trade-
commerce/trade-agreements-accords-commerciaux/agr-acc/ceta-aece/text-
texte/19.aspx?lang=eng

And the market schedule annex for Canada here: https://www.international.gc.ca/trade-
commerce/trade-agreements-accords-commerciaux/agr-acc/ceta-aecg/text-texte/19-
A.aspx?lang=eng#b.

Notable entity exemptions in Manitoba include Manitoba Public Insurance, Venture Manitoba
Tours Limited, and select exemptions for Manitoba Hydro and the Manitoba Hydro Electric Board.

Q3. What is the Single Point of Access (SPA)?
A3. CETA requires a notice of intended procurement and summary notice to be published for
covered procurements. The Single Point of Access is an electronic point of access (website) which
allows vendors to quickly retrieve such notices Canada-wide.

For more information, see Article 19.6: httDS://www.international.gc.ca/trade-commerce/trade-
agreements-accords-commerciaux/agr-acc/ceta-aecg/text-texte/19.aspx?lang=eng



Manitoba ^(

Q4. What are covered procurements (CETA thresholds) ?
A4. Covered procurements are procurements that meet or exceed CETA thresholds and
requirements. Please read Chapter 19 - Government procurement
(https://www.international.Rc.ca/trade-commerce/trade-agreements-accords-
commerciaux/agr-acc/ceta-aecg/text-texte/19.aspx?lang=eng) and Annex 19
(https://www.international.gc.ca/trade-commerce/trade-agreements-accords-
commerciaux/agr-acc/ceta-aecg/text-texte/19-A.aspx?lang=eng#b) carefully to understand
exemptions, applicability, and thresholds.

In general, the CETA thresholds are:
Procurement
Category

Provincial Crown Corporations & Utilities

Crowns Utilities

MASH

Goods $366,800 $651,000 $733,600 $366,800

Services $366,800 $651,000 $733,600 $366,800
Construction $9,100,000 $9,100,000 $9,100,000

Q5. What is the Single Point of Access implementation date?
A5. The Canada-wide implementation date for the Single Point of access is September 21, 2022.

Q6. How do I comply with the CETA Single Point of Access requirement?
A6. The answer depends on which electronic tendering website you use, and whether you also
have a process to simultaneously post tender notices manually on MERX.

A6oJlfvouuseMERX:
MERX has been the designated electronic tendering website for Manitoba since
June 1, 1997. Manitoba's Municipal, Academic, Social, Education and Health
entities (MASH), Crown Corporations, and other public sector entities in
Manitoba are required to post their tenders and tender notices on MERX.

MERX has been working with the Government of Canada to ensure that notices
for tenders that meet or exceed CETA thresholds are posted automatically to the
Single Point of Access CanadaBuys. More information about MERX and the Single
Point of Access is available here:

httDs://eDrocurement.mdfcommerce.com/hubfs/eProcurement/eProcurement-

Files/merx/CETA SPA merx en.pdf.

If your tender value meets or exceeds CETA thresholds, staff posting on MERX
must select "CETA" as applicable. MERX will then automatically interface with,
and post notifications, on the Single Point of Access CanadaBuvs. If staff miss this
step, they can submit an amendment in MERX to indicate that CETA is applicable.
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DATE: 2022-07-27
SUBJECT: FAQs for Single Point of Access in Manitoba

A6b) If you use BidsAndTenders:
BidsAndTenders will feed directly into the Single Point of Access CanadaBuys.
Please contact your account manager directly to learn more about their activities
related to the Single Point of Access CanadaBuys, and to learn about the steps
you need to take to comply with the Single Point of Access requirement using
their tendering website.

A6c) If you use a non-MERX electronic tendering website such as Bonfire or Biddingo
AND you also simultaneously post your notices manually on MERX:

Ensure staff posting on MERX select "CETA" as applicable for procurements that
meet or exceed CETA thresholds. MERX will then automatically interface with,
and post notifications, on the Single Point of Access CanadaBuys.

A6d) If you use a non-MERX electronic tendering website and you do not simultaneously
post your notices manually on MERX, and/or you rely on automated aggregation
from MERX:

You will need to begin manually posting your notices on MERX for procurements
that meet or exceed CETA thresholds by September 21, 2022. Ensure staff
posting on MERX select "CETA" as applicable. MERX will then automatically
interface with, and post notifications, on the Single Point of Access CanadaBuys.
You can request the creation of a MERX account for the purpose of publishing
tender notices to CanadaBuys by contacting the MERX Buyer Support team at 1-
888-738-3005 or by email at service@merx.com.



Joni Swidnicki

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Importance:

Ruth Mealy <reeve@mglgov.ca>
Friday, October 7, 2022 1:35 PM
'Judy '; office® rmofargyle.ca; admin@boissevain.ca; office® brendawaskada.ca;
colleen.mullin@cartwrightroblin.ca; info@gov.cornwallis.mb.ca; info@elton.ca,· Joni
Swidnicki; caormsc@mts.net,· hartney@outlook.com; info@hamiota.com,·
info@killarney.ca,· admin@melitamb.ca,· accounts@rmofpipestone.com;
tracy@rmofprairielakes.ca,· 'Lan Turner'; tnsouris@mymts.net; virden_sec@mymts.net;
info@wallace-woodworth.com; Trish Fraser'; info@twoborders.ca;
cao@rmofwhitehead.ca; 'Scott Phillips'; 'Darryl Jackson'; 'Larry Oakden'; 'Deb 2 Borders';
deemartin154@gmail.com; 'Victoria Nowazek'
Response from Minister Gordon's office

High

Hello!
Please forward this email to all of your representatives on the Western Caucus.
Minister Gordon's assistant called me a few minutes ago to thank us for this letter (see email below) in regards to our
meeting with Minister Gordon and Minister Reyes on June 16th. He said that a formal reply is coming, but he wanted to
assure us that since we met in June, the province has started a task force on this issue with reps from the departments
of Health, department of Advanced Education, Shared Health and the College of Paramedics. They have been meeting
to discuss the issues and try to work together. They wanted us to know that they appreciated our requests and that
they have been working on them behind the scenes, and apologized that they hadn't sent a reply more quickly - but
stressed that they have been working on things, such as the stretcher services, training, etc.

So.... I anticipate we will receive a letter next week -1
Happy Thanksgiving everyone!
Ruth

Reeve Ruth Mealy
Municipality of Grassland

Personal Contact information:
Box 172
Minto, MB ROK 1MO

Cell: 204-570-3249

I copy it and send out to everyone.

From: Ruth Mealy <reeve@mglgov.ca>
Sent: October4, 2022 2:41 PM
To: 'minhealth@leg.gov.mb.ca' <minhealth@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'minaesi@leg.gov.mb.ca' <minaesi@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'Grant
Jackson' <grant.jackson@pcmanitoba.com>; 'dmhealth@leg.gov.mb.ca1 <dmhealth@leg.gov.mb.ca>;
'dmaesi@leg.gov.mb.ca1 <dmaesi@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'info@sharedhealthmb.ca' <info@sharedhealthmb.ca>
Cc: 'Judy Swanson' <iswanson@boissevain.ca>; 'Scott Phillips' <pda@mymts.net>; 'Larry Oakden'
<loakden@hamiota.com>; 'Gerald Cathcart' <cathcartg@Assiniboine.net>
Subject: Follow up to Meeting of June 16, 2022

Dear Minister Gordon, Minister Reyes, Deputy Minister Karen Heard, Deputy Minister Eric Charron, and Mr. Adam Topp,

1



On June 16, a group of representatives from the Southwest Caucus met with you to discuss ways we might work
together to address issues within paramedicine in rural Manitoba. (The Western Caucus is a group of over 20
municipalities from Southwest Manitoba who's representatives meet regularly to discuss common issues and identify
ways to share our best practices and work together to address these issues.) We were so appreciative of the time you
all took to meet with us on June 16th and at that meeting, we offered 5 ideas that we felt would immediately help to
improve the paramedics shortage in rural Manitoba, and improve paramedicine service to rural constituents. We also
indicated that were willing to work with the province, training institutions and/or other regulatory bodies to address
these ideas, which included:

1) Increase paramedics training opportunities in rural Manitoba,
2) Allow EMRs to act as the second paramedic in an ambulance,
3) Implement more cost effective stretcher services in rural Manitoba,
4) Resolve the wage and working condition inequities between rural and Winnipeg paramedics, and
5) Develop a coordinated, comprehensive Paramedicine action plan in consultation with all paramedicine

stakeholders.

We left the meeting with a promise of a response from the province regarding these ideas, but are sorry to say that we
have not yet received a response from anyone. We realize everyone is very busy and working hard to address the many
issues that we face as a province, but also feel that three months is a long time to wait for a response. We hope that
this is an oversight and look forward to a speedy reply in the next few days.

In the meantime, we have carried on our efforts to address point 1) to increase paramedics training and point 2)
allowing EMRs to act as the second paramedics on shift. To move these ideas forward, we have met twice with
representatives of Assiniboine Community College to discuss their interest in offering paramedics training. In a recent
meeting with Karen Hargreaves (Dean of the School of Health & Human Services at ACC), her staff, and Western Caucus
representatives, we have identified a potential "quick win" for everyone, that would include the following:

Allowing Emergency Medical Responder's (EMR's) to be the second paramedic on shift, along with a Primary
Care Provider (PCP), rather than requiring two PCP's for each shift. (Note: Karen Hargreaves from ACC is
following up with the College of Paramedics to discuss this idea).
Offer EMR training through ACC (320 hours/approx. 12 week course as opposed to a two year course to become
a PCP). (Note: ACC is interested in providing this training.)
Promote the training to rural students. (Western Caucus municipalities will be asked to promote the course in
their schools and to provide bursaries.)
Confirm with Shared Health and local RHAs that EMR's would be hired as the "second" paramedic on shift and
for ambulance calls. (Karen Hargreaves is also following up with Shared Health and Prairie Mountain Health to
discuss.]

While we are moving forward with ideas to address 1) and 3) on our list, we are still waiting to hear from you
regarding the provision of stretcher services in rural Manitoba, support to resolve working conditions between rural and
Winnipeg paramedics, and the idea of developing a paramedicine action plan that includes not only the province, but
other paramedicine stakeholders.

We are confident that we will receive a prompt reply from your departments to help us understand how the province is
helping us to address this issue which is critical to all of rural Manitoba.

Sincerely,

Ruth Mealy

Reeve Ruth Mealy
Municipality of Grassland

Personal Contact information:
Box 172
Minto, MB ROK 1MO
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Cell: 204-570-3249

Sent: June 17, 2022 10:49 AM
To: 'minhealth@leg.gov.mb.ca1 <minhealth@leR.gov.mb.ca>; 'minaesi@leg.gov.mb.ca' <minaesi@leg.gov.mb.ca>
Cc: 'Grant.Jackson@leg.gov.mb.ca' <Grant.Jackson@teg.gov.mb.ca>; 'Judy Swanson' <iswanson@boissevain.ca>; 'Larry
Oakden' <loakden@hamiota.com>; 'Scott Phillips' <pdq@mymts.net>; 'Darryl Jackson' <cdiackson@mts.net>; 'deb
Mcmickon' <debm@twoborders.ca>; 'Ross Parley' <farleyross63@gmail.com>; 'Greg Ericson' <gdericson@gmail.com>
Subject: Thank You!

Dear Minister Gordon and Minister Reyes,
On behalf of the committee that met with you yesterday regarding paramedicine in rural Manitoba, I'd like to thank you
very much for providing us with the opportunity to speak with you and your colleagues regarding this very important
topic. We really appreciated the opportunity to meet and look forward to the implementation of the anticipated
changes and improvements that you and your department representatives discussed ! We are open and willing to be
partners with the province to work towards the ideas we discussed yesterday and look forward to hearing more about
the outcomes of our discussions.

Regards,
Ruth Mealy

Reeve Ruth Mealy
Municipality of Grassland

Personal Contact information:
Box 172
Minto, MB ROK 1MO

Cell: 204-570-3249
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OPEN HOUSE

101 CALVERLEY STREET

NINETTE, MB

Friday, October 6, 2022

2:00p.m. - 6:00p.m.
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Come and tour the newest location for

Southwest Community Options Inc.

The Owner: Pro-fit Renovations,

S.W.C.O. Management and Board Members

Will be on site to answer any of your questions.

Everyone Welcome



Joni Swidnicki

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:
Subject:

Judy <jswanson@boissevain.ca>
Wednesday, October 5, 2022 2:09 PM
office@rmofargyle.ca,· admin@boissevain.ca; office@brendawaskada.ca,·
colleen.mullin@cartwrightroblin.ca; info@gov.cornwallis.mb.ca; info@elton.ca; Joni
Swidnicki; caormsc@mts.net,· hartney@outlook.com,· info@hamiota.com;
info@killarney.ca; admin@melitamb.ca,· accounts@rmofpipestone.com;
tracy@rmofprairielakes.ca; Lan Turner; tnsouris@mymts.net; virden_sec@mymts.net,·
info@wallace-woodworth.com,· Trish Fraser; info@twoborders.ca,·
cao@rmofwhitehead.ca

Ruth Mealy
FW: Follow up to Meeting of June 16, 2022

Good Afternoon All

Ruth has asked me to forward the correspondence to the various Health Departments for your information and to share
with council.

Thanks

JudySwanson

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Ruth Mealy

Sent: October 4, 2022 5:02 PM
To: 'JudySwanson'

Subject: FW: Follow up to Meeting of June 16, 2022

Hi Judy - could you forward this to all Western Caucus members please?
Thanks!
Ruth

From: Ruth Mealy <reeve@mglgov.ca>
Sent: October 4, 2022 2:41 PM
To: 'minhealth@leg.gov.mb.ca' <minhealth@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'minaesi@leg.gov.mb.ca' <minaesi@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'Grant
Jackson' <grant.jackson@pcmanitoba.com>; 'dmhealth@leg.gov.mb.ca' <dmhealth@leg.gov.mb.ca>;
'dmaesi@leg.gov.mb.ca1 <dmaesi@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'info@sharedhealthmb.ca' <info@sharedhealthmb.ca>
Cc: 'Judy Swanson' <jswanson@boissevain.ca>; 'Scott Phillips' <pdq@mymts.net>; 'Larry Oakden'
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
discuss.)

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
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To: 'minhealth@leg.gov.mb.ca1 <minhealth@leR.gov.mb.ca>; 'minaesi@leg.gov.mb.ca1 <minaesi@leg.gov.mb.ca>
Cc: 'Grant.Jackson@leg.gov.mb.ca1 <Grant.Jackson@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'Judy Swanson' <jswanson@boissevain.ca>; 'Larry
Oakden' <loakden@hamiota.com>; 'Scott Phillips' <pdQ@mymts.net>; 'Darryl Jackson' <cdjackson@mts.net>; 'deb
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
changes and improvements that you and your department representatives discussed! We are open and willing to be
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
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<BraBrandon Regional
Tf Health Centre
t FOUNDATION

September 26, 2022

Municipality of Oakland-Wawanesa
Box 28
Nesbitt,MB ROK 1PO

Dear Reeve & Council,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Brandon Regional Health Centre Foundation, I
would like to thank you very much for your donation in the amount of $1,000.00 directed
to the Pump Replacement Campaign. This fund is designated to replace all intravenous
pumps in the Brandon Regional Health Centre.

Please find enclosed your official receipt.

Your generosity is a gift that is very much appreciated by the Foundation and helps us to
achieve our mission, "To raise funds to support healthcare needs in the regional
community".

We are honoured that you have chosen to support healthcare in this community, especially
during these difficult times. Thank you for making a difference - right here in Brandon.

Sincerely,

Jo-Anne Lewis
Executive Director

JL/rh
End

150 McTavish Avenue East
Brandon, MB R7A 2B3
Phone: 204-578-4227

email: info@brhcfoundation.ca • web: w^vw.brhcfoundation.ca



WAWANESA

PRAIRIE MOUNTAIN HEALTH
SANTE PRAIRIE MOUNTAIN

Wawanesa H y^"!. Centre
506 George Street, PO Box 309
WAWANESAMB ROK2GO

Phone:204-824-2335 | Fax:204-824-2148

^tL'blVED SEP 2 3 2022

September 15th, 2022

Mr. Dave Kreklewich
RM of Oakland Wawanesa
Box 278
WawanesaMB ROK2GO

Dear Mr. Kreklewich and Council of the Rural Municipality of Oakland Wawanesa:

Thank you for your donation of $1,000 to the Wawanesa Health Centre.

This year your donation has been earmarked to be used towards our court yard project. Making a space that our residents
can all gather outside has become very important in the last few years. We are very exited to be able to use this space
for BBQ's and gatherings in the future.

We sincerely appreciate your financial support and thank you for including the Wawanesa Health Centre in your grant
disbursements.

Sincerely,

C^iic^^u^

Cheryl La Rocque
Activities Coordinator
Wawanesa hlealth Centre

Enclosure: Receipt

www pt'ainemoiintainhealth.ca
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STARS

September 23, 2022 ^.

Mr. Dave Kreklewich
Municipality of Oakland-Wawanesa
PO Box 28
Nesbitt, MB ROK 1PO

.">

!'&"
"^

Dear Mr. Kreklewich,

Thank you for your donation to STARS. Your generosity makes a difference in thelives of patients like me.

My twin brother and I were born more than two months prematurely on Dec. 1,1985. When we arrived, I was black and blue from head to toe and I had noheartbeat. While he was flown to what is now called Foothills Medical Centre byfixed-wing, I was transported by a brand-new helicopter air ambulance calledSTARS. My mother was told her children would likety not survive and to say hergoodbyes. Instead, we thrived, and so did STARS.
I am here today because of support from allies like you. Thank you!
Today, STARS is able to be there for critically ilt and injured patients acrossWestern Canada. Because of your $500.00 donation, STARS can put the righttools in the hands of the best talent. This doesn't just save time; it saves livesLike mine. Now that I have children of my own, I think about how lucky we are tohave donors like you who keep STARS caring for patients on their worst days. Iam forever grateful.

With you by our side, we are all STARS.
Thank you,

1€&^ M^OH

STARS Very Important Patient

HEAD 1441 Aviation Park NE, Box 570
OFFICE Calgary, Alberta T2E 8M7 T 403-295-1811 / 1-855-516-4848

E donations@stars.ca

* #
*

# *
*

* *
*

* *
»

* *
<•

* *
»

» »
#

* ^
*

» »
*

* *
*

#

*

* »
*

# *
*

* *
*

» *
»

* *
*

* »
«

* *
*

* #
*

* ^
*

» *
*

* »
*

* *

CALSARY I EDMONTON I BRANDE PRAIRIE I REGINA I SASKATOON I WINNIPEG STARS.CA
/5?'-.-.^-^,,^^^»



RMA -i-ffi^alities ^AKM ,g|
RURAL MUNICIPALITIES
of ALBERTA Strength

In Members
S.Tikjrchei'v.'in Association
of Rur.il Municipalitie-i

^UMA
ja
ASSOCIATION OF
MANITOBA
MUNICIPALITIES

October 6, 2022

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Denys Volkov (Contact)
AMM Executive Director

(204) 856-2362
dvolkov@amm.mb.ca

Western Canadian Municipal Associations (WCNA) Gather in
Edmonton for Annual Meeting
Leaders representing the municipal associations from Western Canada's three Prairie provinces met in
Edmonton on Wednesday, October 5, 2022, to discuss common issues.

Alberta Municipalities (ABmunis) and the Rural Municipalities of Alberta (RMA) co-hosted the annual meeting
which brings together elected officials and staff from ABmunis, RMA, Saskatchewan Urban Municipalities
Association (SUMA), Saskatchewan Association of Rural Municipalities (SARM), and the Association of Manitoba
Municipalities (AMM).

Discussion items included municipal challenges in accessing federal infrastructure funding, the impacts of the
Government of Canada's proposed fertilizer emission reduction targets on Canada's agriculture sector,
escalating uncertainty related to RCMP policing, challenges in supporting broadband connectivity, and limited
access to health services and mental health and addictions support.

In terms of infrastructure funding, the associations agreed on the need for the federal government to engage
with municipalities to ensure future funding programs meet the needs of all municipalities. More specifically,
WCMA members are calling for the permanent doubling of the Canada Community Building Fund (CCBF) as a
core federal action to support strong and resilient municipalities.

"Municipalities need a seat at the table. We are often required to share costs with the federal and
provincial governments but lack a voice in negotiating infrastructure agreements. Our expertise, insights
and priorities are vital to the process."

Cathy Heron, President, Alberta Municipalities

Another important issue discussed was the challenge being faced by each province regarding access to
healthcare, emergency medical services, and mental health and addictions support in both urban and rural
communities. Provincial under-resourcing in these areas have put municipalities across western Canada in a



challenging position due to the ongoing downloading of responsibilities without corresponding increases in
funding or support.

"The COVID-19 pandemic compounded mental health and addictions issues, which were already a
critical crisis in Canada. From affordable housing to additional mental health resources, we need more
supports. We need a coordinated response from the provincial and federal governments to help our
residents, and our communities."

Randy Goulden, President, Saskatchewan Urban Municipalities Association

The associations discussed the Government of Canada's proposed 30% reduction in fertilizer emissions. It was
communicated that if implemented, the proposal would unfairly target the agriculture industry, which is already
at the forefront of emissions reductions efforts. Canada's agriculture industry massively contributes to food
security across the world and any new barriers or restrictions placed on the industry must weighed against its
economic and humanitarian contributions. All the WCMA members agreed that the federal government must
support our Canadian agriculture sector and consult with all sector stakeholders before proceeding with any
announcements or directives that affect our agriculture industry.

"Western Canadian ag producers are the most technologically advanced in the world. Heavy restrictions
on the use of fertilizers would pave a path to unsustainable agriculture in Canada, leading to lower
production and reduced food security."

Ray Orb, President, Saskatchewan Association of Rural Municipalities

As many municipalities contract RCMP for policing services, the associations are concerned with the uncertainty
around many aspects of policing. This includes a lack of accountability from the federal government to formally
commit to assuming the costs of the retroactive RCMP salary increases negotiated through a recent collective
agreement with the federal government. Municipalities were not at the table to negotiate the agreement and
were not engaged on the impacts of assuming such costs. WCMA is calling on the federal government to firmly
indicate that municipalities will not be required to assume these costs.

WCMA members are also seeking clarity from the Government of Canada in the RCMP's future role in contract
policing. With several provinces considering or actively studying a transition to a provincial police service, WCMA
believes the Government of Canada has a responsibility to provide municipalities with certainty around the
RCMP's role moving forward.

"Despite being a paying contract partner, municipalities were completely shut out of the RCMP
collective bargaining process. While we appreciate the Government of Canada pausing invoices to
municipalities, the federal government needs to find an immediate solution to retroactive policing bills.
Moving forward, we will continue to call on the federal government to fully absorb all retroactive pay
increases."

Brad Saluk and Chris Ewen, Vice Presidents, Association of Manitoba Municipalities

Access to broadband is critical to community sustainability across western Canada. While the federal
government has provided a range of broadband funding over the past decade, it continues to miss the mark in
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improving connectivity in the most underserved areas. WCMA is calling on the Government of Canada to revisit
their approach to connectivity to better support communities that need it most.

"Access to broadband for small, rural and remote communities across the Prairies continues to be a
challenge despite several funding announcements by provincial and federal governments. The
opportunity to connect with our peers from Western Canada provides immense opportunity to identify
collaborative solutions to push the Government of Canada to distribute funding transparently and in a
manner that supports improved connectivity in the most underserved areas."

Paul McLauchlin, President, Rural Municipalities of Alberta

As western Canadians, the association representatives agreed on the importance of oil and gas in supporting
Canadians' basic needs and in helping to fund a nationwide transition to a net zero economy in the future. Oil
and gas continues to be hugely important to municipalities across western Canada, and WCMA sees a need for
the Government of Canada to better recognize the importance of the industry to Canada's economy, and
support its world class efforts to produce resources in an ethical and environmentally responsible way.

The annual WCMA meeting was a great opportunity for the associations to not only share concerns but build a
stronger relationship. "We reaffirmed today that we have much in common and can have a strong voice when
working together. It was a great opportunity to have an open discussion on how we can address issues
impacting municipalities in Manitoba, Saskatchewan and Alberta," explained Paul McLauchlin, President of the
Rural Municipalities of Alberta.

"Western Canada's municipalities are leaders in many areas, from renewable energy to mental health supports
and many in between," said Alberta Municipalities President Cathy Heron. "We made great progress on
determining how to work with other levels of government on these key issues and we look forward to more
collaboration in the months ahead."
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COMMITTEE REPORT FOR Ward 3 (name of committee)

COUNCIL MEETING DATE October 18. 2022

SUBMITTED BY Councillor Shaun Cory

I would like to report the following:

Attended September council meeting.

Received call from resident concerned that poll locations aren't sufficient for rural residents. He also
wasn't in favour of council approaching the Province regarding potential paving of mile 101

Spoke to Darcy regarding places that had been graded past where is normally done.

Received several messages from residents thanking me for my time on council.



COMMITTEE REPORT FOR WARD 3

COUNCIL MEETING DATE Tuesday, October 18,2022

SUBMITTED BY Councillor Sowiak

I would like to report the following:

Reviewed various financial reports, budget documents, statements, bank recs, FCM, AMM and Public Works reports.

Corresponded via email/text with CAO, Councillors and Public Works.

Sept 22 - Attended Sipiweske Museum Board meeting.

Time spent reviewing monthly meeting minutes for the previous and current month.



COMMITTEE REPORT FOR Ward 2 (name of committee)

COUNCIL MEETING DATE October 18, 2022

SUBMITTED BY Councillor Hatch

I would like to report as follows:

Attended September council meeting

Contacted public works on roads and mowing

Reviewed council emails

Talked to Ratepayer with flooding concerns several times

Councillor Craig Hatch



COMMITTEE REPORT FOR Ward 1 (name of committee)

COUNCIL MEETING DATE October 18, 2022

SUBMITTED BY Councillor McDonald

I would like to report as follows:

-1 attended September Council Meeting

-1 reviewed emails from Staff/CAO/Head of Council/Councillor's

-1 Reviewed Public Works updates

-1 reviewed Bank Reconciliation's

I will be away for October Council meeting.

Councillor Ward 1

Bob McDonald



COMMITTEE REPORT FOR: WARD 1

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: October 18, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: BRETT MCGREGOR

I would like to report the following:

• Responded to emails and text messages and phone calls from ratepayers on municipal questions.

Reviewed material for regular council meeting.

Reviewed Rec Commission meeting material and attended meetings.

Reviewed bank reconciliations.

Reviewed Public Works update emails.

Worked on grant applications and reporting for ice plant installation.

Corresponded with our engineers on ice plant project.



COMMITTEE REPORT FOR HEAD OF COUNCIL

COUNCIL MEETING DATE October 18, 2022

SUBMITTED BY _Dave Kreklewich

I would like to report the following:

• Attended the Municipal office on various occasions to review matters with the CAO as well as reviewing
invoices and signing cheques.

• Received and reviewed emails from ratepayers and Councillors.



CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER'S REPORT - October, 2022

Provincial Conference Calls

The conference calls are continuing, with more emphasis on departmental updates.

Property Matters

There are a number of development permits currently on the go. There is one subdivision being
considered at this meeting, and one being discussed with Community and Regional Planning to come
forward at a future date.

Meetings with Members of Council

Discussions continue with members of Council either in person, over the phone, or by email.

Animal Control Issues

Another dangerous dog situation has come forward and is being addressed.

Board of Revision

The only appeal for the Board of Revision was withdrawn.

Election Information

The required Public Notice has been done for the following:

Candidate Registration (April)
Voters List and Personal Security (May)
Notice of Nominations (August)
Notice of Acclimation and Elections (September)

The nomination period concluded with an election being required for Head of Council and for two
councillors in North Ward No. 2. Councillors for Wards 1 and 3 have been acclaimed. The required
Public Notice has been given and the AMM election hub updated.

A training session was held for election workers on the evening of October 6.

Just a reminder that I have been able to secure Joe Masi to provide some Council orientation on
November 8. This is being arranged along with a neighbouring municipality to split expenses, hotel
and mileage. The cost for this is included in the council training budget for 2022.

J. Swidnicki
Chief Administrative Officer
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FINANCE OFFICER'S REPORT - October 2022

I updated our Tax Program so that it is now up to date as of mid October with
LTO/Transfer of Land and other information from the provincial MMO site.

The MMO site was updated with all the new civic address information.

Year End adjusting journal entries have been posted for the Souris River Rec.

I attended the MMA District meetings in Brandon on September 23,2022.

I participated in a workshop in Brandon on October 5, 2022, entitled Grant Writing
101 For Rural Communities sponsored by Community Futures Westman and
facilitated by Melisa Stefaniw of Decipher Consulting in Dauphin.

I attended the opening of the new PrairiesCan service location in Brandon and the
announcement by the Honourable Daniel Vandal, Minister of Northern Affairs, of
federal investments in 5 projects across the Westman region of Manitoba, including
one in Oakland-Wawanesa.

We received the final 2022 payment from the Province for the 2022 Operating Grant
in the amount of $35,979.31.

I have spent quite a bit of time answering various ratepayers' questions and/or
concerns about such things as their property taxes, assessments, and
supplementary taxes, in person, on the phone and via email.

We finally received the 2021 Payments in Lieu of Taxes (PILT) federal shortfall
amount owed for 2021.

Elaine McGregor
Finance Officer
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Public Works Report
Oakland-Wawanesa Council Meeting Oct 18, 2022

Submitted by Darcy Ketsman

Public Works Ongoing

Graders are out grading and building up dirt roads
Gravel truck is out spot spreading
Built up and repair some low spots on dirt road 994
Bluestar Construction built up Rd. 1081, Rd. 1034 and Rd. 1033
Paving repairs in progress in Wawanesa
Built up gravel roads that intersect with highways at Tower, Turkey,
Green Acres, Dunrea and Carroll Rd.

Working on submitting DFA claim
Water meter audit is in progress and about 85% completed
Installed civic address signs
Fall mowing pass is in progress

Municipal Water Wells
No issues to report

Transfer Stations

New bin barriers are in process of being fabricated for both WTS sites

Nesbitt Maintenance Shop
• No issues to report

Wawanesa Office

No issues to report

Equipment
JD grader has a pinion seal leak between transmission and engine.
Brandt has replaced the seal
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Oakland-Wawanesa Fire Dept IVIounthly Report 2022

Jan

Call# Date Time | Function/Event/Practise| Location | Personnel | Equipment
22-01 | 8 Jan 2022 | 20:45:00 Medical Assist Wawanesa 12 4 Units

10 jan 20221 16:30:00 Equipment checks fire hall 4
11 Jan 20221 18:30:00 Hydrant clean outs | Wawanesa 4

22-02 15 Jan 2022 16:31:00 I Structure fire 408 4th Wawanesa 16 5 Units

Feb
8 Feb 2022 18:30:00 Fire Training fire hall 4
10 Feb 20221 19:00:00 Fire Training fire hall

22-03 12022-02-221 12:30:00 MVCPth#10&#2 Oakland 15 4 Units
22-04 12022-02-221 13:32:00 MVC Mutual aid Minto | Whitewater 10 3 Units

Mar

22-05 2022-03-07 21:30:00 Hydro pole fire Southcypress 10 2 Units
22-06 12022-03-101 14:51:00 MVC 530 & #2 Southcypress 10 4 Units

2022-03-151 16:00:00 Ice rescue training Ninette 10 2 Units
2022-03-161 16:00:00 Ice rescue training Ninette 9 2 Units
2022-03-21 | 16:00:00 Pre delivery Unit 4 Acres 2 0
2022-03-241 09:00:00 Unit 3 Safety Wawanesa 1 1 Unit
2022-03-281 09:00:00 Unit 2 Safety Wawanesa 1 1 Unit

Apr
2022-04-03 19:00:00 Truck Inspection firehall 7

22-07 2022-04-08 23:41:00 405 cliff st fire Wawanesa 18 5 Units
22-08 12022-04-091 07:57:00 MVC#10 Oakland 13 5 Units

2022-04-121 19:00:00 CPR fire hall 12
22-09 12022-04-201 18:19:00 Vehicle Fire Oakland 12 5 Units

2022-04-261 19:00:00 CPR fire hall 5
2022-04-281 19:00:00 CPR fire hall 5

May
2022-05-02 19:00:00 CPR fire hall 10
2022-05-05 19:00:00 Hydrant Training Wawanesa 7
2022-05-091 19:00:00 Truck Inspection fire hall 8
2022-05-111 17:00:00 New truck Training Oakland 16

22-10 12022-05-261 20:27:00 >th124-6"'st furnace fire I Wawanesa 9 4 Units
22-11 12022-05-271 09:41:00 Vehicle Fire Oakland 10 5 Units
22-12 12022-05-271 11:50:00 Medical Assist Wawanesa 2 1 Unit

June
2022-06-09 19:00:00 Rope training fire hall 16 5 Units
2022-06-141 19:00:00 Equipment checks fire hall 10

July
2022-07-04 19:00:00 Equip Checks & Train fire hall 12
2022-07-09 07:00:00 Pancake Fundraiser fire hall 16

22-13 12022-07-301 18:19:00 Vehicle fire Oakland 7 3 Units

August

Page 1
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2022-08-01 09:00:00 install air primer Acres 2 1 Unit
22-14 12022-08-04 14:18:00 Fire Alarm 518 Commercia Wawanesa 7 4 Units

2022-09-041 09:00:00 Unit 1 to Maxim Brandon 1 1 Unit
22-15 12022-08-081 13:02:00 Fire Alarm 518 Commercial Wawanesa 7 5 Units
22-16 12022-08-09 Fire Alarm 518 Commercial Wawanesa 9 5 Units

2022-08-091 19:00:00 Training Cargil Oakland 14 5 Units
22-17 12022-08-21 Fire Alarm 518 Commercial Wawanesa 7
22-18 12022-08-281 15:50:00 Pole fire treesbank rd Oakland 3 1 Unit
22-19 12022-08-281 17:03:00 Alarm 508 George st | Wawanesa 11 5 Units

Sept
22-20 | 2022-09-01 | 14:32:00 dumpster fire school Wawanesa 11 5 Units

2022-09-06 Fire memorial Winnipeg 3
2022-09-07 19:00:00 Fire training Wawanesa 17
2022-09-30 13:00:00 Kids day 130 people Wawanesa 7

Oct
22-21 12022-10-051 17:10:00 Tractor fire Oakland 10 5 Units
22-22 12022-10-071 10:18:00 | 2 vehicle MVC extrication Oakland 15 5 Units

2022-10-081 12:00:00 Live fire training Oakland 16 5 Units
22-23 12022-10-081 21:09:00 Vehicle fire Oakland 16 5 Units

Page 2



MUNICIPALITY OF OAKLAND-WAWANESA

BY-LAW NO. 32-2022

BEING a By-law of the Municipality of Oakland-Wawanesa to establish an
Emergency Mitigation and Preparedness Reserve Fund.

WHEREAS Subsection 168 (1) of The Municipal Act provides as follows:

"A council may by by-law establish reserve funds for any general or specific
.".purpose";

AND WHEREAS it is deemed necessary and desirable to establish an Emergency
Mitigation and Preparedness Reserve Fund to utilize the deductible from the Disaster
Financial Assistance (DFA) Program;

AND WHEREAS the funding for this purpose will come from the 2022 Disaster
Financial Assistance Program deductible through the 2022 operating budget;

NOW THEREFORE the council of the Municipality of Oakland-Wawanesa enacts as
follows:

1) That an Emergency Mitigation and Preparedness Reserve Fund be created.

2) That a sum equaling the amount of the deductible from the 2022 DFA Program
be allocated to establish the reserve, and further contributions be based on any
future DFA deductibles.

DONE AND PASSED by Council in meeting duly assembled this day of
2022.

Dave Kreklewich, Head of Council

Joni Swidnicki, Chief Administrative Officer

Read a first time this-30 day of ^Z^C- ,2022

Read a second time this day of , 2022

Read a third time this day of , 2022



Good afternoon Elaine,

The following is a written summary of what was discussed at the previous council meeting by page
number:

1. Page 4 and 5 - Audit report - explained that the independent auditor's report outlines
management's and the auditor's responsibilities and that Sensus issued a qualified audit opinion
on certain revenues earned by the Souris River Recreation Commission due to certain revenues
being received mainly in cash that there is no way to verify are 100% correct. This is a standard
qualification so nothing of concern. Otherwise a clean audit opinion was issued indicated any
issues encountered were able to be cleared up between with further information, clarification,
or an audit adjustment.

2. Page 6 - Statement of financial position
a. Noted the decrease in amounts receivable in 2021 compared to 2020 was due to the

taxes on roll receivable being down as well as not having a receivable from the Brandon
School Division for overpayment of school levies which occurred in 2020

b. Noted the increase in accounts payable in 2021 compared to 2020 was due to more
money owing to $38,000 more to MWSB than in the prior year as well as having roughly
a $156,000 payable for progress payment #2 on the municipal office

c. Noted long-term debt increased in 2021 compared to 2020 as a result of obtaining the
Fibre loan during the 2021 year offset by the repayments on all loans during the year

d. Noted prepaids increased in 2021 compared to 2020 as a result of pre-payments for the
Fibre project as well as a deposit on a wheel loader

3. Page 7-Statement of operations
a. Noted user fees were up in 2021 compared to 2020 due to less COVID restrictions
b. Noted other revenue was up in 2021 compared to 2020 due to debenture pre-payments

received in relation to the Fibre loan obtained in 2021

c. Noted water and sewer revenue was up in 2021 compared to 2020 due to more
provincial grants received as well as an increased amount of water service fees received

d. Noted Grants - Province of MB was down in 2021 compared to 2020 due to not having
any DFA fundings in 2021

e. Noted Grants - Other was up in 2021 compared to 2020 as a result of increased gas tax
funding and grants for the rec commission

f. Noted resource conservation and industrial development expenses were up in 2021
compared to 2020 due to the Fibre project contribution for 2021

g. Noted Recreation and Culture services expenses were up in 2021 compared to 2020 due
to expenses of the rec commission and grants from the Municipality to the Rec for
donations received

h. Noted Water and sewer expenses were up in 2021 compared to 2020 increased
maintenance costs including filter media repairs

4. Page 14-Note 7-Long term debt
a. Pointed out that over the next 5 years $535,031 of the current debt of $1,036,344 will

be paid off
5. Page 18 - Note 17 - Government partnerships

a. Pointed out that this note outlines the amounts the Souris River Recreation Commission

and Glenboro-South Cypress-Wawanesa Handi Transit add to the Municipality's figures
6. Page 20 - Schedule of Tangible Capital Assets



a. Noted some of the larger capital asset additions during the year being a truck, fire
equipment, mower, trailer, office building, rink upgrades, paving, and water plant
upgrades

7. Page 27 - Consolidated details and reconciliation to core government results
a. Explained that Core Government section represents the Municipality's figures and the

Government Partnerships section represents the Souris River Recreation Commission
and Glenboro-South Cypress-Wawanesa Handi Transit figures that are added in for the
consolidated financial statements

8. Pages 28 and 29 - Schedule of changes in reserve fund balance
a. Outlined that these two pages show the transactions in each reserve fund for the 2021

year

9. Page 31 - Schedule of Financial Position for utility
a. Explained this page is the balance sheet for the utility. Only major changes on here was

the increase in accounts payable due to more owed to MWSB and the long-term debt
decreasing due to payments made during the year

10. Pages 32-33 - Schedule of utility operations
a. Explained these pages are the income statement for the utility. Reiterated here that on

page 32 you can see the increased amount of government funding and water fees
received in 2021 that were originally mentioned when looking at page 7

b. Discussed that the public utility board looks at the deficit noted on the "NET REVENUES
(DEFICIT)" line which was $19,455 for 2021. However, you need to subtract current year
government transfers received ($59,803 per page 32) and add in the amortization of
capital grants ($5,446 and $50,203) as noted in Note 19 on page 19 so the deficit for
2021 is actually $23,609 calculated as follows:

i. <$19,455> - $59,803 + 5,446 + 50,203 = <$23,609>
11. Page 39 - Reconciliation of Annual Surplus (Deficit)

a. Explained that the Municipality's general operating fund incurred a deficit of $205,695
during the year, as shown on the "Municipal Surplus (deficit) under the Municipal Act
line. I outlined that this deficit was a result of a payable for around $156,000 for the
office building being set up as part of the audit but wasn't transferred from reserves
until 2022 with the remaining deficit being a result of council transferring $75,000 to the
general reserve from the 2021 surplus per the December 21, 2021 meeting minutes
however once the audit was completed there was not that much of an operating surplus
to transfer.

i. I further explained that the Province will reach out at some point on the
Municipality's plan on how to cover the deficit incurred. The large portion of
the deficit from the payable relating to the office building will have been
covered already in 2022 via transfers from reserves to cover the costs of the
office building. The remining portion of the deficit will need to be covered
through via a method to be determined by council.

12. Audit findings letter
a. Discussed the following internal control deficiencies identified:

i. The original inventory count sheets were not being retained for audit purposes
therefore we recommended keeping the original count sheets to serve as audit
evidence that the inventory listing is accurate

ii. Indemnity claims forms were not always being signed by the claimant and/or a
second person authorizing the claim form for the purpose of ensure the claim is
authorized/approved by all parties involved



iii. Discussed use of the terminology of flow-through donations in the
Municipality's general ledger. Explained CRA's rules on donations received by
the Municipality and how they are to be treated and that it is at the discretion
of council as to where each donation received ultimately gets allocated.

Thanks,

'Brett'Fordyce^, CPA, CQA
Sensus Chartered Professional Accountants Ltd.
929 - 24th Street Brandon, MB R7B 1Y5
Phone: (204) 727-5577 or 1-877-866-6444
Fax: (204) 726-8568
Email: bfordyce@sensuscpa.ca

[ ]sensus
Chartered Professional Accountente Ud.
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RESERVE BID RESOLUTION

WHEREAS pursuant to s 372 of the Municipal Act a municipality may set a reserve bid in the
amount of the tax arrears and costs in respect of the property.

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the MunicipaUty of Oakland-Wawanesa place a reserve bid on aU
properties in the amount of aU arrears and costs in respect of each property.
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October 12, 2022

VIA EMAIL: adminassist@oakland-wawanesa.ca
File Number: FC1100-1093

Municipality of Oakland Wawanesa
Box 278

Wawanesa, Manitoba ROK 2GO

ATTENTION: Crossings Department

RE: ENBRIDGE PIPELINES INC.
MP 667.29 SOURIS EAST- FacLD MAH PROJECT
THIRD PARTY REQUEST: EXISTING APPROACHES

On behalf of our client, ENBRIDGE PIPELINES INC., we hereby request your consent to utilize two (2) existing
approaches, as identified on the attached crossing request schedule and attached plan(s).

Kindly note the following:

• Proposed project will operate under the jurisdiction of the Canadian Energy Regulator (CER)
• Construction of proposed project is scheduled to commence November 15, 2022 to December 31, 2023
• Please ensure clauses defining mirror liability and indemnity for both Grantor and Grantee are contained

within the agreement
• Equipment list is attached for your reference
• Scope of Work is attached for your reference

• The Enbridge Field Representative is: DANIEL KOHUT
Phone: 780-378-2280

Email: Daniel.Kohut@enbridge.com

If you have no objections to this request, kindly issue your agreement(s)/consent(s) in the name of:

ENBRIDGE PIPELINES INC.

330,10180 -101 Street
Edmonton AB T5J 3S4

Attention: LAINIE NORDIN

Phone: 780-420-8116

Email: LPProjectsCrossings@enbridge.com

Please forward your agreement(s)/consent(s) to the undersigned at your earliest convenience. Should you require any
additional information to expedite this agreement, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Sun Valley Land Ltd.
on behalf of ENBRIDGE PIPELINES INC.

-^T IOUTVUL^

MandyWilson
Land Administrator

Enclosure(s)

/Jo oon^rioe



CROSSING REQUEST SCHEDULE

ENBRIDGE PIPELINES INC.
MP 667.29 SOURIS EAST- FacLD MAH PROJECT

MUNICIPALITY OF OAKLAND WAWANESA

Crossing ID # Legal Description Disposition # Application Type Drawing #

RU SE 22-7-17 W1M Existing Approaches Existing Approaches 53554-RU

SCOPE OF WORK:

Install sensing cable around underground valves to control panel
Hydrovac a well to place a PVC well for sensing cables locations
Install remote video cameras



Data Sheet - Equipment with Tracks

Complete this data sheet for each piece of equipment with tracks.

Equipment with Tracks

SENBRIDGE
Life Takes Energy

INDICATE UNITS

Manufacturer: CAT

Model: 299D

Equipment Description: [ Skid Steer

Fully Loaded Gross Vehicle Weight: 11,275 LBS

Track Shoe Width
(refer to W below)

Track Length on Ground
(refer to L below)

Track Gauge (on center)
(refer to G below)

Units IN IN IN

Track 16 70 62
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Data Sheet - Equipment with Tracks

Complete this data sheet for each piece of equipment with tracks.

Equipment with Tracks

BCNBRIDGE
Life Fates Ewgy

INDICATE UNITS

Manufacturer: CAT

Model: 320

Equipment Description: Excavator

Fully Loaded Gross Vehicle Weight: 50,265 LBS

Track Shoe Width
(refer to W below)

Track Length on Ground
(refer to L below)

Track Gauge (on centre)
(refer to G below)

Units IN IN IN

Track 31 176 95
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Data Sheet - Equipment or Vehicle with Tires

Complete this data sheet for EACH piece of equipment or vehicle with tires.
EXCLUSION: pick up trucks of one ton or less

&ENBRIDGE
Life Takes Energy

Equipment or Vehicle with Tires INDICATE UNITS

Manufacturer: Western Star

Model:

Equipment Description: Gravel Truck

Fully Loaded Gross Vehicle Weight: | 22,500 KG

Road legal without overweight permit? Yes No 0

Axle

Maximum
Loaded

Weight PER
Axle

Number
of Tires

PER Axle

Tire Width
(refer to D below)

Units KG

Steering 5,500

IN

2

Tire Pressure

Distance
between

Tire Set
Centerlines

(refer to C below)

OUG
PSI IN

Centerline
Distance to
Previous

Axle

(refer to A below)
(refer to B below

17 105 79

2nd 8,500 4 17 105 79

IN

228

3rd 8,500 4 17 105 79 52

4'th

5!th

6':th

7'•th
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
Life Takes Etxwgy

Equipment or Vehicle with Tires INDICATE UNITS

Manufacturer: Toronado Hydrovacs
Model: Freightliner Coronado SD
Equipment Description: Hydrovac

Fully Loaded Gross Vehicle Weight: | 31 .QQO KG

Road legal without overweight permit? Yes 0 No

Axle

Maximum
Loaded

Weight PER
Axle

Number
of Tires

PER Axle

Tire Width
(refer to D below)

Units KG

Steering

2nd

8,900

MM

2

Tire Pressure

Distance
between
Tire Set

Centerlines
(refer to C below)

oyc
PSI MM

Centerline
Distance to
Previous

Axle

(refer to A below)
(refer to B below)

MM

280 120 2,320

7,667 4 280 120 2,040 6,426

3rd 7,667 4 280 120 2,040 1,397

4'th 7,667 4 280 120 2,040 1,397

5!th

61•th

7'•th
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Scope of Work;

- Install sensing cables around underground valves
to control panel.
- Hydrovac required for excavating a hole to place PVC
well for sensing cable.
- Install 2x Remote Video Cameras

Equipment;
- CAT 299D Skid Steer
- Tri-Axle hlydrovac
- Tandem Gravel Truck



APPROACHES PERMIT APPLICATION FORM
Schedule A

PRIMARY USAGE:

New Approach:

Temporary Approach

Widen Existing Approach:

Relocation Of Existing

^
a

a

a

Residential: a Agricultural: D

Name of Property Owner: C''S', HAK.D V I^C,_

Commercial: Vacant: D

CH^IS S', HW<D7

Mailing Address: £l^ US . ^QA (3. /?/?/ M^OO^ M& ^7/1 5'V/

Legal Land Description: A/(A/- 3^-68-/^I'i^ 1^160^0, <fAjkoll # If I ^^0

Phone: ^-f03 -<? 75 • 90^0 _ Email: CJA«/-^/AC' ^^m^'/^n
PROPOSED PLAN:

Include a sketch map of your property showing all existing approaches and proposed additions/extensions. Include any
existing features of the land described in the immediate vicinity; buildings, roads, utility lines, rivers, streams, natural

1,

"^ais^S

m
~-we&-

-a"'?

Mf.

.;''»1-'-.—'
ssv

y
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?"%

^

'n

3

*

I -To ^^K£ ^r ^ASiiA rci a'e-r ig^T^c/^s A^IP ^^^ifn^)-^ /^fQ TVL
I y^^>

/^z-so r-o r'^K£ r-M^/c ^AV /vttt.^ r^e /^u-$£,

/ will pay all costs (if applicable) for the approach construction and will undertake to observe and perform all
provisions of The Planning Act, The Development Plan, the applicable Zoning By-Laws and the provisions of other
relevant laws, by-laws oi^agfeSfnents.^

^^ DateLandowner signati

s

oc-r. ^, ^^5.

Application Received By: /7.^(/^//^ Date Received: ^^ . /J^ ^0^
ApplicafJcm Fee ReceiVt'd:fSOQ_ _ Water Stewanifhip L.'censr Fee Received:

APPROVALS:
Council _Required _Not Regwred _ Resolution #
Water Stewardship License <Sequired^ _ Not Required
Utilities _Required __ Not Required MIT
Culvert size _ Culvert supplied_

License #

Required __Not Required
Locates Obtained

Transportation Policy #008/Building of Approaches



ManUoba^^
Municipal Relations

Community Planning
Unit 1B-201 OCurrie Blvd
BrandonMB R7B 4E7
T 204-726-6267 F 204-726-7499
Email: brandoncrp@gov.mb.ca

October 12, 2022

File No.: 4157-22-8457

Reeve and Council
OAKLAND-WAWANESA (M)

Re: Proposal to Subdivide
Pt. SE-01-08-19-W Including Lots 1 & 2 Plan No. 59679
Oakland-Wawanesa (M)
Registered Owner(s): Aaron and Trista Jackson and Jesse Charriere

Enclosed is a copy of an Application for Subdivision for the above property. The following government
departments and agencies were circulated and the comments are attached.

Referral List
Elaine Gauer
Control Centre
Neil Zalluski
Drainage

Tanya Dixon

Subdivision Circulars
Tim Davis
Surveys Planning

Agriculture
BellMTS
Central Assiniboine Watershed District
Environment, Climate and Parks
Environment, Climate and Parks
Environment, Climate and Parks
Highways
hlistoric Resources
Hydro/Centra Gas
Mines Branch
Teranet Manitoba

elaine.gauer@gov.mb.ca;
neteng.control@bellmts.ca;
cawd.mgr@gmail.com;
drainage@gov.mb.ca;
EnvCEWestern@gov.mb.ca;
ConCirculars@gov.mb.ca;
roadsidedevelopment@gov.mb.ca,
hrb.archaeology@gov.mb.ca;
SubdivisionCirculars@hydro.mb.ca;
mines_br@gov.mb.ca;
mb.surveysplanning@teranet.ca;

When Council has dealt with this matter, please send this office a certified copy of council's resolution
either rejecting the application for subdivision, or approving it with or without conditions.

In accordance with subsection 174.1(c) of The Planning Acta_dec\s\on to reject an application for
subdivision approval must include written reasons.

If approved, please advise whether all outstanding property taxes on the land proposed for subdivision
have been paid or, alternatively, satisfactor/ arrangements have been made. You may retain the
application and attachments for your records.

Please be advised that under Section 129 of The Planning Act applicants may appeal, to The Municipal
Board, any decision of the approving authority to refuse a subdivision application. If council fails to provide
a decision within 90 days of receipt of a subdivision application (as indicated by the date of this letter), the
application may be considered rejected and therefore subject to appeal.



Sincerely,

^ ^-.
Peter Andersen
Community Planner

End.

Cc: Aaron and Trista Jackson
Teranet



MonUoba^^
Municipal Relations

Community Planning
Unit 1B-201 OCurrie Blvd
Brandon MB R7B 4E7
T 204-726-6267 F 204-726-7499
brandoncrp@gov.mb.ca

Report to Council

Date: October 12, 2022 File: 4157-22-8457

Applicant: Aaron and Trista Jackson Registered Aaron and Trista Jackson and Jesse
Owner: Charriere

Municipality: Oakland-Wawanesa (M)

Intent of Subdivision:

Proposed SE-01-08-19-W
Subdivision:

Including Lots 1 & 2 Plan No. 59679

Aron Herschel Jackson and Trista Ardelle Jackson are the registered owners of the north half of the SE 1-
8-19WPM.

The intent of this application is to sever the westerly 36.02 acres of the north half of the SE 1-8-19W and
consolidate it on title with two parcels (CT. No. 3048072/2 and CT No. 30480073) located in the southeast
corner of the SE 1-8-19W. The owner is seeking to re-align his farm's boundaries and no new titles will be
created as a result of this subdivision. The existing residence is serviced by a well and a septic field.

Access to proposed Lot 1 is from the government road allowance bordering the easterly limit of the quarter
section and access to proposed Lot 2 is from an existing driveway bordering the government road
allowance along the southerly limit of the quarter section.

Agency concerns or requirements:

The comments of other government departments and agencies are below for the information of council
and the applicant.

Teranet (Land Titles):
A Multi Parcel Plan of Survey will be required to accommodate consolidation
considerations.
Title issuing and consolidation requirements to be set out as conditions in the Certificate of
Approval.

Other Agencies:
All other agencies responded with no comments or concerns.
Please see original comments at the end of this report for further information including
contact information.

Page 1 of 8



Community Planning Comments and Recommendations:

The following Development Plan and Zoning Bylaws are applicable to this subdivision:

Oakland Wawanesa Development Plan:

The land in question is designated as Agricultural General Area.

PART 4, Policy 4.1.6. states the following:
"Subdfvisf'ons may be allowed where land, for the realignment of farm boundaries around rivers, streams, highways,
utilities, drains and other features where it is deemed necessary for agricultural purposes and where no new titles
ore created."

Mun. of Oakland Wawanesa Zoning By-law:

The subject lands are zoned "AG" Agriculture General Zone.

Lot Description

If^aRw^.:"-..

Zone
Minimum
Requirements

Proposed
Site Area

Propose
d Site
Width

.Siction Required (Variance,
Conditional Use)

Proposed Lot 1

Proposed Lot 2 ••AG"

80 acres
1,000 ft of site width 43.98 acres 1320ft

ice~

Variation order reducing the
minimum required 80 acre site
area down to the proposed 43.98
acre site area.

80 acres
1,000 ft of site width 59.82 acres 790.58 ft Variation order reducing the

minimum required 80 acre site
area down to proposed 59.82
acre site area and decreasing
minimum 1,000 ft site width
required down to the proposed
790.58 feet being proposed.

Approval of this subdivision is subject to a number of provincial requirements, along with conforming to
applicable development plan policies. Please review original agency comments and requirements listed
further below.

o If Council is inclined to approve this application, municipal approval should be subject to the
following conditions:

1. THAT a Variation Order reducing the minimum required 80 acre site area for Lot 1 to
the 43.98 acre site area being proposed.

2. That a Variation Order reducing the minimum required 80 acre site area for Lot 2 down
to the 59.82 acre site area being proposed and decreasing minimum 1,000ft. required
site width for Lot 2 down to the 790.58ft. being proposed.

Page 2 of 8



Listing of all original comments provided to Community
Planning:

Teranet

Land Title requirements are as follows:

A Multi Parcel Plan of Survey will be required to accommodate consolidation considerations.

Title issuing and Consolidation requirements to be set out as conditions in the Certificate of
Approval.

Contact:
Sid Dillabough
Survey Examiner 3
Teranet Manitoba 1-
844-737-5684
Sid.Dillabouah(a).teranet.ca

Page 3 of 8



Environment, Climate and Parks- Water Stewardship

On behalf of the Drainage and Water Rights Licensing Branch, there are no concerns.

Please remind the proponent that under The Water Rights Act, a valid Water Rights Licence is required to
control water or construct, establish or maintain any water control works. Water control works are defined as
any dike, surface or subsurface drain, drainage, improved natural waterway, canal, tunnel, bridge, culvert,
borehole or contrivance for carrying or conducting water, that temporarily or permanently alters, or may, alter
the flow or level of water, water in a water body, by any means, including drainage or changes, or may
change the location or direction of flow of water by any means including drainage.

For additional information, or to apply for a Water Rights License online, please follow the link below:

https://www.gov.mb.ca/sd/water/water-riflhts/drainage-and-water-
control/index.html#:~:text=For%20drainage%20works%20that%20outlet%20into%20the%20hic]hway,mav%2
Obe%20required%20dependin.q%20on%20vour%20municipal%20ciovernment.

Contact:
Dan Roberts
Water Resource Officer
Manitoba Environment, Climate and Parks
Water Stewardship Division
Drainage and Water Rights Licensing Branch
Drainage Section
(431)336-1301
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Environment, Climate and Parks

Environment, Climate and Parks, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement has reviewed the
aforementioned subdivision and has no comments or concerns at this time.

Contact:
Abbey Bingham
Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Environment, Climate and Parks
431-541-7477
Abbey.Binaham@.qov.mb.ca

Page 5 of 8



Manitoba Hydro

Please be advised of the following Manitoba Hydro/Centra Gas conditions on file 4157-22-8457:

No easements required—Manitoba Hydro and Centra Gas Manitoba Inc. have no easement requirements

If this application is revised at any time it will be necessary for Manitoba Hydro/Centra Gas to review the file
to determine if our easement requirements remain the same.

Any removal or relocation of Manitoba Hydro and/or Centra Gas Manitoba Inc. existing facilities as a result of
the proposed subdivision will be at the expense of the developer and/or customer.

Future electrical and or gas service can be obtained from the local Manitoba Hydro District Office.

Any inquiries can be sent to HCSC@hydro.mb.ca.

Contact:

Subdivision Coordination Team
Manitoba Hydro I Property & Corporate Environment

Page 6 of 8



MTI (Highways)

In response to your e-mail dated September 14, 2022, we have reviewed the above noted
subdivision application. This property is not adjacent to a road under the jurisdiction of the
department.

If your office and the local authority wish to consider approval of this proposal, we will not
object.

Please let us know if we can be of any assistance.

Contact:

Shannon Burnett
Development Review Technologist
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Bell MTS

BellMTS has no new easement requirements with respect to your application numbered 4157-22-8457

Any removal or relocation of BellMTS existing facilities as a result of the proposed subdivision will be at the
expense of the developer and/or customer.
Developer responsibilities (BellMTS Pre-Service Charges, BellMTS Buried Crossings, etc.) can be made
available by calling the BellMTS Network Engineering Control Centre at 204-941-4369 or 1-866-756-7642.

To determine if telephone facilities are available in your development and if construction charges will apply
please call the MTS ANCO Office at 204-941-4217 or 1-888-570-5394.

Any existing BellMTS services, easement agreements and or caveats affecting the lands to be subdivided will
be brought forward on the new plan of subdivision unless otherwise specified.

Should you require further information please contact BellMTS Access Engineering at the numbers listed
below.

Contact:
Grace Bushi
BellMTS
Access Provisioning
204-958-1959
Grace.Bushi@bellmts.ca

Page 8 of



Mamtoba^^
Municipal Relations

Community Planning
Unit 1B-2010 Currie Blvd
Brandon MB R7B 4E7
T 204-726-6267 F 204-726-7499
brandoncrp@gov.mb.ca

Subdivision Summary (For Information Purposes Only)

Date: September 14, 2022

Applicant: Aaron and Trista Jackson

Municipality: Oakland-Wawanesa (M)

File No.:

Reg.
Owner:

Proposed
Subdivision:

4157-22-8457

Aaron and Trista Jackson and Jesse
Charriere

SE-01-08-19-W

Including Lots 1 & 2 Plan No.
59679

Please see brief Community Planning summary of the attached subdivision application.

Intent of Subdivision:

Aron Herschel Jackson and Trista Ardelle Jackson are the registered owners of the north half of the SE
1-8-19WPM.

The intent of this application is to sever the westerly 36.02 acres of the north half of the SE 1-8-19WPM
and consolidate it on title with two parcels (CT. No. 3048072/2 and CT No. 30480073) located in the
southeast corner of the SE 1-8-19WPM. The owner is seeking to re-align his farm's boundaries and no
new titles will be created as a result of this subdivision. The existing residence is serviced by a well and
a septic field. Access to proposed Lot 1 is from the government road allowance bordering the easterly
limit of the quarter section and access to proposed Lot 2 is from an existing driveway bordering the
government road allowance along the southerly limit of the quarter section.

Applicable Development Plan and Zoning Bylaw Information:

Oakland Wawanesa Development Plan:

The land in question is designated as Agricultural General Area.

PART 4, Policy 4.1.6. states the following:
"Subdivisions may be allowed where land, for the realignment of farm boundaries around rivers, streams,
highways, utilities, drains and other features where it is deemed necessary for agricultural purposes and where no
new tides are created."



Mun. of Oakland Wawanesa Zoning By-law:

The subject lands are zoned "AG" Agriculture General Zone.

Lot Description

Proposed Lot 1

Proposed Lot 2

Zone

"AG"

Minimum
Requirements

Proposed
Site Area

Propose
d Site
Width

Aciion Kequirea ^vanance, |
Conditional Use)

80 acres
1,000 ft of site width 43.98 acres 1320ft

-'s',,

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

Additional Information:

If this subdivision application is approved by Council, the applicant will need to apply for and obtain from
Council the following:

A variation order reducing the minimum required 80 acre site area for Lot 1 down to the 43.98 acre site area
being proposed.

A variation order reducing the minimum required 80 acre site area required for Lot 2 down to the 59.82 acre
site area being proposed and decreasing minimum 1,000 ft. required site width for Lot 2 down to the 790.58
feet being proposed.
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SUBDIVISION APPLICATION MAP
OF PART OF

SE 1/4 SEC, 1, TWP, 8, RGE. 19 WPM

METRIC

N

MUNICIPALITY OF OAKLAND-WAWANESA

^^
iil filans icliircd t n art on iKord Ir tht a ra iiil on Li rid Titl ^0:
itaK; l:;5DO

Itltphons ea bit ihown thui

B
^a

<§•a
3

s-Q ^

<;;"""'"
XTNO.lUiOSS,

^\ \
S.I"S;P— — —

"I"
^WEIL, 1:1^^:.

'^
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Proposed Subdivision- Oakland-Wawanesa (RM)
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Proposed Subdivision

^^« Existing Property

File Number: Date: August 16, 2022

4157-22-8457

Applicant:

Aaron & Trista Jackson

Notes:

Registered Owner(s): Aaron & Trista Jackson

Certificate(s) of Title: 2924094/2, 3048070/2 &
3048073/2

Roll No(s): 96400, 96420 & 96430

Existing Property: 104 ac.

Proposed Subdivision:

Lot 1:43.98ac.

Lot 2: 59.82ac.

Residual Land: 0 ac

Development Plan: Agricultural General

Zoning By-Law:AG -Agricultural General Zone

PLEASE SEE THE SUBDIVISION
APPLICATION MAP FOR FURTHER
DETAILS.

Map Not to Scale For Discussion Purposes Only 0 ManMoba^^
Department of Municipal Reiations
Community and Regional Planning



Proposed Subdivision- Oakland-Wawanesa (RM)

Notes:
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Legend

Proposed Subdivision

Existing Property

File Number: Date: August 16, 2022

4157-22-8457

Applicant:

Aaron & Trista Jackson

Registered Owner(s): Aaron & Trista Jackson

certificate(3) of Title: 2924094/2, 3048070/2 &
3048073/2

Roll No(s): 96400, 96420 & 96430

Existing Property: 104 ac.

Proposed Subdivision:

Lot 1:43.98ac.

Lot 2: 59.82 ac.

Residual Land: 0 ac

Development Plan: Agriculture General Zoning

By-Law: Agricultural General Zone

PLEASE SEE THE SUBDIVISION
APPLICATION MAP FOR FURTHER
DETAILS.

Map Not to Scale For Discussion Purposes Only 0 Mamtoba^^
Department of Municipal Relations
Community and Regional Planning
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EPP LAW OFFICE
BARRISTERS • SOLICITORS • NOTARIES

August 12, 2022 File No. 12545

Brandon Community Regional Planning Office
Unit 1B - 2010 Currie Boulevard
BrandonMB R7B4E7

Delivered
Attention: Janis Pochailo

Dear Madam:

RE: Proposal to Subdivide Pt SE 1 -8-19 WPM BLTO.

Further to your correspondence of July 26th, 2022, please find attached the following:

1. Revised subdivision application which includes the signature of Jesse Jo Roland
Charriere as third registered owner; and

2. Recent copies of title no. 2924094/2 in the name of AARON HERSCHEL
JACKSON and TRISTA ARDELLE JACKSON and title no(s). 3048070/2 and
3048073/2 both in the name ofJESSE JO ROLAND CHARRIERE.

Please advise if there is anything further you require to issue a certificate of conditional
approval with regard to the above subdivision proposal. If you have any questions or
concerns, please contact the writer.

Yours truly,

EPP LAW OFFICE
Per:

ALEX L. KLIPpE
ALK/kd
Enclosures

IN B.A., J.D.

UnitA-642 I.Sth Street. Brandon, MB R7A5B4 I T204.717.3775 I F 204.717.3776 I www.epplawoffice.ca



^\ Registered Owner(s)

Name(5): Aaron & Trista Jackson
SE1-8-19W

Address:

Applicant a
g

Name(s): same^^3?. TYo R^t^A

Site 195 Box 53 RR1
^-r ^ i vs~-^

Address fe/- n

CityfTown/Village:
MB

Brandon

Province:

Postal Code:
R7A 5Y1

Email: hankjaxon5@outlook.com

Phone (daytime):,

siphon, 204-574-8138

2Declaration

Aaron Jackson

City/Town/Village: )J^fc>jH'
Province:

Postal Code: _£Q^J^_
Email: '\C ,<S<' ^^ K\~, f ? f'-^'^r'.. 6^^
Phone (daytime):

CellPhone: ^->^ ^^Q-^^6
Your File No.: ^S^<S/i<

'/ hereby certify that I
B] am the registered owner of the land proposed for subdivision

OR
D am authorized to act as the registered owner

Community & Regional Planning

AUG 12 2022
I

2010 CURRIE BLVD.

BRANDON.MB R7A6Y9 }

and I hereby affirm that all statements contained within this application are complete and true, and
make this declaration conscientioust><6etiievina it to be true.

Registered Owner(s) signature: "\W^e^

c,^^ \.^
Date

. ^^eiol^
TT-^^J

Applicant signature; .^^< Date: ^,y y^-^^

3Lawyer Contact Information (if applicable)

^^. Alex Klippenstein pirm: EPP Law office
Address: Unit A - 642 18th Street

City/Town/Village: Brandon
Email: alex@epplawoffice.ca

Your File No.:

Province: MB Postal Code: R7A5B4
phone. 204-717-3775

Subdivision Application



|^nd,,to,be5ubdividedt|Sg^^_|^^,^^

Municipality:Oakland Wawanesa Roll Number: 96400

Civic Address (if any):.

Lot or Parcel No.:

Part of NW

D sw

River Lot No.:

Range19
Block No.:_ Plan No.:.

NE 1/40f5ection ' Township
SE

OR

Parish or Settlement:.

D East g West
of the Principal Meridian

istina-Land Us5
a. What is the land currently used for? (check all that apply)

m agriculture

i. Is there a livestock operation? [~] yes |g no

Type of livestock: Number of animal units or animals:

Distance to nearest property boundary:

ii. Is there a manure storage facilit/? Q yes [•) no

Distance to nearest property boundary:

[~~] commercial

Q industrial
• other (ex: woodland) Wooded Area with some open areas

residential (including cottages)

single family

Q multiple family

A manure storage facility ;^?]|
means a structure, earthen ^
storage facility, molehill, tank |
or other facility for storing or

I,'treating manure. ^m

b. Are there existing buildings on this land? yes D no

. ..*-'•
^,,t.

•; Tip: Show the location and type of all permanent buildings
and onsite wastewater management systems. Show the
distances to the closest new property boundary on the
isurveyor's subdivision application map.

Subdivision Application



6Kroposecf Lana^sejiiaj^t^....;,.;.,^
a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

noIs this a multi-phase development? [~] yes

If yes, how many phases?^

Is this a multi-lot development? D yes Q no

If yes, how many lots?.

What is the intended use of the proposed lot(s)? (Check all that apply)
agriculture
commercial

industrial

HI other personal recreation

D residential
D single family
D multiple family

Are there existing buildings on the proposed lot(s)? [-] yes

Describe the proposed lot(s). (Check all that apply)
wooded/treed

Q low/swampy
[_] cultivated
B pasture

[3 level/flat
near a waterbody (ex: lake, river, creek)

a other.

Within i.6 kilometres (i mile) of the proposed lot(s) is there any of the following?
(Check all that apply)
r~) livestock operations

If nearby, what is the type, approximate size and distance?

no

[_| gravel pit or quarry
|—] pipeline

sewage lagoon

historic site or structure

airport

waste disposal ground (active or inactive)

Subdivision Application
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a. Has any part of this land been flooded?

If yes, describe in more detail..

D yes no don't know

b.

c.

d.

How will the proposed lot(s) be drained?

natural Q storm sewer

ditches Q curb and gutter

Is a new private drainage works proposed? Q yes
Do you have a water rights licence? Q yes

If yes, date issued:.

no

no

TheV/ater Rights Act requires
a person to obtain a valid ;
licence to control water ? t'
or construct, establish, or !'7 ''^
maintain any water control
works. Water control works

are defined as any dike, dam,
drain, drainage, culvert,
etc. that temporarily or
permanently alters or may

. alterthe flow or (evel of water.

jsap ^e^i^wm'^^^^^K^ .•.•;•;•..;..!.:;' •-.;.:• -" • - .,-
Indicate in the table the type of sewage disposal and water supply that is existing for any current
structures and proposed for the new lot(s) shown on the sketch attached to your subdivision application.

Sewage Disposal
municipal sewer

Existing Lot(s) Proposed Lot(s)

holding tank
septic field x

ejector

other (please specify)

Water Supply
piped water

Existing Lot(s) Proposed Lot(s)

shared well (indicate number
of connections)

individual well x

cistern

other (please specify)

For details on water supplies,
refer to the Planning
Resource Guide: Subdivision in
Manitoba available online.

9 t^^Us,

Electrical power is: j~| existing

Natural gas is: Q existing

Telephone service is: Q existing

Q proposed g not required |—] not available

proposed g] not required Q not available

proposed B not required Q not available

Utilities may still require an easement agreement for any existing facilities.l
w ... .. . . ^ld.,^»ili^iAa.u.A:.a»..»t3^.^IBli^iAa.u;

Subdivision Application
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b.

c.

d.

Current access (ex: driveway, lane) to the lot is by (and check all that apply):
l—j municipal road

II provincial road #
II provincial trunk highway #
n no access

Will the lot(s) require a new driveway? Q yes

If yes, new access to the lot will be by:

D municipal road
D provincial road #
[_] provincial trunk highway #
D no access

Will the driveway be shared?

Will a new public road be created?

D yes

yes

Show existing and proposed
driveways on the surveyor's
subdivision application map.

no

D no

D no

reason Tor Application ana Utner Lomments -'-^1

Indicate the reason for making this application and provide any other information you think may be
helpful.
Selling land to a neighbour to make acreage living more affordable for our family

and to give them a larger area for personal recreation, as their family grows.

Subdivision Application
September 2021
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